








 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 

 

 
       

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 
 

MAY 7, 2012 

1



STUDENT FEES PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT 

by Duncan A. Young, Young & White Law Offices 

Monday, May 7, 2012 

5:55 p.m. 


Don Stroh Administration Center 


(NOTE: The Act requires that the public hearing be held at a special or regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Education and, therefore, you should open the special meeting and state that the purpose of the special meeting is to 
hold the public hearing on the Student Fees Policy.) 

I. Good evening and welcome to the special meeting of the Millard Public Schools' Board of Education. 

Section 79-2,132 of the Public Elementary and Secondary Student Fee Authorization Act requires that 
annually each school board hold a public hearing at a regular or special meeting for the purpose of 
addressing the proposed Student Fees Policy. 

Prior to holding the public hearing the Act requires the Board of Education to review the amount of money 
collected from the students and the use of waivers pursuant to the Student Fees Policy for the prior year. 

[ would like to introduce the Board members who are present and will participate in this public hearing. 
They are: 

As I understand, the Superintendent and the District's administration are recommending this Policy and the 
accompanying Rule for adoption and are available to answer questions from the Board members. ralso 
understand that the administration is not going to make a presentation as such. 

[n order to allow everyone a chance to address the Board on the Student Fees Policy and accompanying 
Rule, I would like to ask each of you to limit your comments to five minutes or so. If there is a group of 
people who collectively would like to address the Board on this issue it might be helpful ifyou would select 
one, two or three individuals to speak on behalf of the entire group. Ofcourse, we will allow each of you 
who wish to address the Board on this subject to do so at this time. 

The official Board action on the'Policyand accompanying Rule will be acted onduring the regular meeting 
which is scheduled to follow immediately after this public hearing. 

I have received (numerous) requests to address the Board and 1 will attempt to call you in the 
order in which the requests were turned in prior to the opening of this public hearing. After everyone has 
had an opportunity to address the Board on this issue, I will close the public hearing and adjourn the special 
meeting. The first speaker that has requested an opportunity to address the Board is ________ 
(continue calling the individuals until you have gone through all ofthem). 

Thank you very much for your participation in this public hearing. You have offered valuable information 
and insight to all of the Board members as well as to the Superintendent and his administrative staff. If 
there is no other person wishing to address the Board I will now close the public hearing. 

I will now entertain a motion to adjourn the special meeting of the Millard Board of Education. 
MEETING ADJOURNED 

2



Millard Public Schools 

Fee Fund Receipts 9/1/10 - 8/31/11 


Elementaries 
Abbott 
Ackerman 
Aldrich 
Black Elk 
Bryan 
Cather 
Cody 
Cottonwood 
Disney 
Ezra 
Harvey Oaks 
Hitchcock 
Holling Heights 
Montclair 
Morton 
Neihardt 
Norris 
Reagan 
Reeder 
Rockwell 
Rohwer 
Sandoz 
Upchurch 
Wheeler 
Willowdale 

Subtotal Elementaries 

Middle Schools 
Andersen Middle 
Beadle Middle 
Central Middle 
Kiewit Middle 
North Middle 
Russell Middle 

Subtotal Middle Schools 

Educational Svcs (HAL) 

High Schools 
Millard North High 
Millard South High 
Millard West High 

Subtotal High Schools 

District·wlde Totals 

Total 

36,947 
45,019 
31,781 
55,350 
22,033 
27,279 
14,063 
16,783 
13,282 
34,699 
12,881 
13,839 
14,598 
52,449 
26,207 
34,946 
19,958 
85,457 
42,946 
28.949 
39,235 
19,541 
40,840 
38,049 
31,011 

798,142 3,444 794,698 

133,912 1,883 132,029 
94.700 292 94,408 

179.574 3,168 176,406 
162,111 2,050 160,061 
178,163 2,511 175,652 
126,622 258 126,364 

875,082 10,162 864,920 

1,167 199 968 

1,353,456 8,577 1,344,879 
1,176,890 2,872 1,174,018 
1,415,754 3,468 1,412,286 

3,946,100 

~.§'Mil 

14,917 

28 Z2:1: 

3,931,183 

:i 5~1 Z§~ 

FRPL 

Reimb 


428 

1,038 
33 

503 
648 

794 

Net 

36,947 
45,019 
31,781 
55,350 
21,605 
27,279 
14,063 
16,783 
13,282 
33,661 
12,848 
13,839 
14,598 
52,449 
26,207 
34,443 
19,310 
85,457 
42,946 
28,155 
39,235 
19,541 
40,840 
38,049 
31,011 

4Ji2i2012C:\OOCUME-1\c!whaley\LOCALS .. 1\Temp\xPgrpwiseiSludenl Fees for C Whaley xis 

3



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

 

BOARD MEETING                      STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                       5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 

                                                                     MAY 7, 2012 

5:55 p.m. Public Hearing on Student Fees 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

E. Routine Matters 

1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – April 16, 2012 

2. *Approval of Bills 

3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

 

F. Information Items 

1. Employees of the Month 

2. Showcase:  Debate, DECA, Forensics, SKillsUSA (VICA), World Languages:  French, German, Latin, Spanish, HOSA, 

Culinary Arts, Presidential Scholars, Economic Challenge 

3. Superintendent’s Comments 

4. Board Comments/Announcements 

5. Report from Student Representatives 

 

G. Unfinished Business: 

1. Approval of Policy 7310 – Technology – Internet Safety:  Filtering 

 

H. New Business 

1. Approval of Easement Purchase at Ezra Elementary School 

2. Approval of Job Description 2100.21 – Coordinator of Communications 

3. First Reading of Policy 3923 – Support Services – Risk Management – Activity Limitations – Travel Not Sponsored by 

the District 

4. First Reading of Policy 6660 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Problem Solving Process 

5. Approval of Rule 6750.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Student Fees 

6. Approval of Rule 7310.1 – Technology – Internet Safety:  Filtering 

7. Avenue Scholars Program 

8. Administrators for Hire 

9. Approval of Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing Contracts, Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), and New 

Hire(s) 

10. Negotiation (Executive Session) 

11. Personnel Matter (Executive Session) 

  

I. Reports 

1. Enrollment Report 

2. Senior Status of ELOs 

3. Attendance Report 

 

J.   Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.   

1. Employees Recognition Dinner on Wednesday, May 9, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. at the Georgetowne Club 

4



 

 

Agenda 

May 7, 2012 

Page 2 

 

 

2. Foundation Hall of Fame Banquet on Friday, May 11, 2012 at 6:30 p.m. at Century Link 

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 14, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 21, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street  

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 4, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street 

6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, June 11, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 18, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street  

8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 2, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street  

 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.  Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may be 

deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

 

 

5



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  

 

BOARD MEETING          STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                             5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET 

                                                                            MAY 7, 2012 

5:55 P.M. Public Hearing on Student Fees 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

 make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 

 

*E.1. Motion by                     , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – April 16, 2012 (See 

enclosure.) 

 

*E.2. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills (See enclosures.) 

 

*E.3.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File (See enclosure.) 

 

 F.1.  Employees of the Month 

 

 F.2.  Showcase:  Debate, DECA, Forensics, SkillsUSA(VICA), World Languages: French, German, Latin, Spanish, HOSA, 

Culinary Arts, Presidential Scholars, Economic Challenge 

 

 F.3.  Superintendent’s Comments  

 

 F.4. Board Comments/Announcements 

 

 F.5. Report from Student Representatives 

 

G.1.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Policy 7310 – Technology – Internet Safety: 

Filtering (See enclosure.) 

 

H.1 Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve the Real Estate Purchase Agreement, the 

Temporary Construction Easement, and the Warranty Deed related to the City’s street widening project near 144
th

 and 

Blondo Streets be approved as submitted; that the Associate Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and 

directed to execute said Purchase Agreement on behalf of the Board; and, that the Board President be authorized and 

directed to execute said Easement and Deed on behalf of the Board  (See enclosure.)  

 

H.2.   Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Job Description 2011.21 – Coordinator for 

Communications (See enclosure.) 

 

H.3   First Reading of Policy 3923 – Support Services – Risk Management – Activity Limitations – Travel Not Sponsored by the 

District (See enclosure.) 

 

H.4.  First Reading of Policy 6660 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Problem Solving Process (See enclosure.) 

 

H.5.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6750.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and 

Assessment – Student Fees (See enclosure.) 

 

6



 

 

 

Administrative Memorandum 

May 7, 2012  

Page 2 

 

 

H.6.   Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 7310.1 – Technology – Internet Safety: 

Filtering (See enclosure.) 

 

H.7.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve the continued participation with Avenue 

Scholars Foundation including the adoption of the recommended changes to the program for seniors to earn additional 

elective credit for Avenue Scholars courses (See enclosure.) 

 

H.8.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Administrators for Hire; Casey Lundgren, 

Assistant Principal at MNHS; Matthew Fedde, Assistant Principal at MSHS; Rebecca Kleeman, Coordinator of 

Communications (See enclosure.) 

 

H.9.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing 

Contract(s), Resignation(s), and New Hire(s) (See enclosures.) 

 

H.10.  Negotiations (Executive Session) 

 

H.11.  Personnel Matter (Executive Session) 

 

I.  Reports: 

1. Enrollment Report 

2. Senior Status of ELOs 

3. Attendance Report 

 

J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 

1. Employees Recognition Dinner on Wednesday, May 9, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. at the Georgetowne Club 

2. Foundation Hall of Fame Banquet on Friday, May 11, 2012 at 6:30 p.m. at Century Link 

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 14, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 21, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street  

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 4, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street 

6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, June 11, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 18, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street  

8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 2, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 

147
th

 Street  

 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

L.    Adjournment   All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  

Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

7



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 

 
A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State of 

Nebraska.  The meeting was convened in open and public session at 6:00 p.m., Monday, April 16, 2012, at the Don Stroh 

Administration Center, 5606 South 147
th

 Street. 

 

 Present:  Dave Anderson, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Patrick Ricketts, and Mike Kennedy 

 

 Absent:  Todd Clarke  

 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on Friday, April 13, 2012; a copy of 

the publication is being attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of 

Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.  

Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this meeting.  

All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 

 

At 6:00 p.m. Dave Anderson called the meeting to order and announced the Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and 

available for public inspection.  Mr. Anderson asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll call was taken and members present were Dave Anderson, Linda Poole, Mike Pate, Patrick Ricketts, and Mike Kennedy.  

Absent was Todd Clarke. 

 

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Patrick Ricketts, to excuse Todd Clarke from the meeting, upon roll call vote, all 

members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Pat Ricketts, to approve the Board of Education Minutes from March 19, 2012, the 

Special Board of Education Minutes April 9, 2012, to approve the bills, and receive the treasurer’s report and place on file, 

upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Linda Poole summarized the Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 9, 2012.  The topic for that meeting was 

budget 2013. 

 

Employees of the Month for April were Carol Haller, third grade teacher at Willowdale Elementary and Donna Stephenson, 

educational paraprofessional at Millard North Middle School. 

 

Showcase highlighted state winners in swimming, wrestling, and basketball from the three high schools. 

 

Superintendent’s Comments: 

 

1. Last day of school for students is May 23, and May 24 for the teachers.  Graduation will be on Saturday, 

May 26, 2012. 

 

2. On Thursday, April 19, 2012 will be the Millard Business Association Gala.  Linda Poole has indicated she 

will be attending with district office administrators. 

 

3. The next Board of Education Meeting will be on Monday, May 7, 2012, and a Committee Meeting will be 

held on Monday, May 14, 2012.  Other functions occurring in May include the Employee Recognition 

Dinner on Wednesday, May 9, 2012 and the Foundation Hall of Fame Banquet will be held on Friday, May 

11, 2012. 

 

4. On May 10, 2012 the area metro superintendents will have their quarterly meeting. 

 

5. The deadline has passed for submission for funds for turf at Millard North and Millard West.  The schools 

may submit their grant proposals next year.  The deadline was set by the organization providing the grants. 

8



 

Board Comments:   

 

Mike Pate announced there will be a Learning community meeting on Thursday.  Mr. Pate said he attended a Building Bright 

Futures Network Meeting this morning and it found it quite interesting.  He said it was nice to hear what they are doing as a 

private organization to impact student achievement, and he said they were on the right track to work through issues as a 

private organization with public partnerships, and they can do the right thing without cost to taxpayers. 

 

The meeting was well attended by state senators, the current and past Mayors of the City of Omaha, among others. 

 

Dave Anderson reiterated the comments made by Dr. Lutz about the deadline for the turf proposals.  The proposals were 

going through an Oregon Foundation and they are the ones who had set the deadline, but unfortunately the deadline was not 

met by the two high schools. 

 

Mr. Anderson said he will be attending the National School Boards Association as Vice-President of the Nebraska 

Association of School Boards.  All expenses are covered by the Nebraska Association of School Boards, not by Millard 

Schools. 

 

Elisha Desmangles, student representative from Millard North High School, Ryan Hogan, student representative from 

Millard South High School, and Yan Zhang, student representative from Millard West High School reported on the academic 

and athletic activities at their respective high schools. 

 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded, by Linda Poole, to appointment Keith Lutz as the NCLB Representative, upon roll call vote, 

all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Patrick Ricketts, to approve Rule 5400.1 – Pupil Services – Student Discipline, upon roll 

call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve 5400.6 – Pupil Services – Standards for Student Conduct, upon 

roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Mike Kennedy provided the first reading of Policy 7310 – Technology – Internet Safety: Filtering.  This policy will be on the 

next board agenda for approval. 

 

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Linda Poole, to reaffirm Policy 6020 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – 

School Calendar, Rule 6020.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – School Calendar, Rule 6020.2 – Curriculum, 

Instruction, and Assessment – Emergency Dismissal, Policy 6655 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Summer 

School, Policy 8341 – Internal Board Policies – Meetings: Types, Policy 9100 – Bylaws of the Board – Filling Vacancies,  

Rule 9100.1 – Bylaws of the Board – School Board Vacancies: Procedures for filing, Policy 9340 – Bylaws of the Board – 

Quorum, Policy 9350 – Bylaws of the Board – Order of Business at Regular Business Meetings, Policy 9370 – Bylaws of the 

Board – Minutes, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Patrick Ricketts, to approve the submission of the Check 4 Learning Memorandum of 

Understanding 2012-2013, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the high school writing cut scores as presented, upon roll call 

vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Patrick Ricketts, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve that the District recognize SEIU as the collective 

bargaining agent for custodial, maintenance, and grounds employees in the District; and further that the District meet and 

confer with SEIU to negotiate the FYE13 employment contract for said employee group at times and places mutually agreed 

to by the parties, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Patrick Ricketts, to approve the Board appoint Ken Fossen, Bob Snowden, Duncan 

Young, and Chad Meisgeier for the District’s negotiation team for collective bargaining related to the FYE13 employment 

9





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Millard Public Schools 
May 7, 2012 

 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASURER033901392871 612.50 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475392872 5,400.00 
NE DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES131412392874 40.00 
SCHOOL SOCIAL WORK ASSN OF NE130044392876 75.00 
STATE OF NEBRASKA133958392877 35.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446392878 146.87 
JOAN C WILSON095157392879 450.00 
CFI TIRE SERVICE INC138546392895 82.50 
HY-VEE INC133397392896 0.00 
SAMS CLUB DIRECT081630392897 195.25 
ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL065425392898 7,823.00 
AP BY THE SEA135196392899 695.00 
ATLANTIC RESEARCH PARTNERS LLC139142392900 17,890.00 
DANIEL P CONWAY138547392901 400.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436392902 44,808.72 
WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVCS CORP138496392903 24,491.87 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ED FOUNDATION INC065310392904 700.00 
AMERICAN STRING TEACHERS ASSN132542392905 100.00 
TODD L REESON138504392906 56.25 
TYCON ELECTRIC INC135716392907 635.40 
RUDOLPH A VLCEK III135863392908 112.50 
DANIEL P WOOTTON138505392909 87.50 
AMERICAN EXPRESS011651392910 573.51 
DANIEL P CONWAY138547392911 400.00 
HY-VEE INC133397392913 2,197.28 
HY-VEE INC132878392914 385.33 
HY-VEE INC049851392915 1,560.63 
HY-VEE INC049850392916 3.99 
NE DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES131412392919 240.00 
PHI DELTA KAPPA072400392920 80.00 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG134257392921 167.65 
SAMS CLUB DIRECT081630392922 32.94 
DANIEL P WOOTTON138505392923 75.00 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040392924 278.01 
PREISTER INC010036392925 150.00 
ACE WELDING & REPAIRING, INC.134315392926 3,250.00 
AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL INC108351392927 61.01 
AKSARBEN PIPE AND SEWER CLEAN LLC133620392928 2,070.00 
ASIL AL-KATI138719392929 70.00 
ALEGENT HEALTH136365392930 4,916.66 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051392931 400.40 
ALLIED OIL AND TIRE CO011185392932 242.25 
ALPINE KILNS & EQUIPMENT LLC136400392933 3,177.76 
AMAZON.COM INC107651392934 531.42 
AMERICAN ACRYLICS USA LLC139090392935 479.28 
AMI GROUP INC102430392936 710.00 

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMSAN LLC069689392937 185.28 
HOLLAND USA INC012590392938 69.62 
DANIELLE M ANDERSON138548392939 32.91 
JOSEY THOMAS AARON010112392940 2,030.00 
JILL M ANDERSON131265392942 87.14 
DAVE ANDERSON136056392943 105.98 
APPLE COMPUTER INC012989392944 16,460.00 
AQUA-CHEM INC106436392945 1,153.60 
DIANE ARAUJO133770392946 80.52 
BUSCO INC133406392947 367.00 
ART STUDIO CLAY COMPANY013209392948 342.61 
ASCD013496392949 117.50 
SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER134235392950 106.56 
WILLIAM P AUSTIN139141392952 50.00 
AUTISM CENTER OF NEBRASKA INC138291392953 17,153.83 
BADGE-A-MINIT LTD016302392954 35.95 
U SAVE FOODS INC SUBS:NASH FINCH CO132405392955 148.73 
REX J BARKER017908392956 135.48 
BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646392958 7,730.69 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR017877392959 73.37 
LORI A BARTELS107979392960 404.34 
BAXTER FORD INC138054392961 1,627.11 
BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL130674392962 1,052.00 
BRIAN F BEGLEY107540392963 109.89 
BENIK CORP.102860392964 110.00 
JULIE K BERGSTROM134884392966 493.65 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480392967 1,477.25 
BERKLEY RISK ADMINISTRATORS CO LLC139161392968 23,750.00 
HAIAR & HAIAR INC018705392969 221.21 
NOLAN J BEYER134945392970 702.40 
BEYOND PLAY130683392971 130.31 
BIO CORPORATION132475392972 404.91 
RYANDEAN M BIRGE138712392973 21.65 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111392974 49,236.31 
BLAND & ASSOCIATES PC136105392976 2,565.20 
DICK BLICK CO099220392977 1,166.40 
MATTHEW J BLOMENKAMP138841392978 81.59 
TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH134478392979 28.86 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN130899392980 235.89 
ARR ROOFING LLC108047392982 58,500.00 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559392984 13,798.02 
MICHELLE M BOYD132888392985 40.00 
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL019835392986 1,812.33 
BRACKERS GOOD EARTH CLAYS INC019852392987 480.00 
PEGGY S BREARD136977392988 51.06 
PAMELA A BRENNAN130576392989 150.96 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LINDA BREWER130290392990 57.17 
ANTHONY J BRISBOIS133392392991 19.43 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC130303392992 193.52 
NANCY A BROWN133824392993 44.40 
MICHAEL BRUCH137458392994 50.00 
TRESSA J BRUMMEL139123392995 25.81 
DAVID J BUCKLEY130820392996 60.24 
KIMBERLY A BUNNELL136284392997 85.00 
THOMAS E BURCHARD137306392998 156.99 
CHARLES J BURNEY132910393001 106.01 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431393003 2,574.00 
JANET S BUTLER020800393004 89.94 
KATIE L BUTTERFIELD139158393005 7.13 
EILEEN CABRERA137274393006 26.25 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831393008 181.88 
ELIZABETH J CAREY106806393009 39.80 
CARLEX INC023925393010 153.60 
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO023970393012 85.69 
ANGELA M CARTER138552393013 62.22 
CURTIS R CASE131158393014 35.52 
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970393015 1,384.24 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589393016 2,937.04 
CENTER TROPHY COMPANY024260393017 12.00 
CENTRAL STRIPING INC139122393018 4,500.00 
SUSAN M CHADWICK135648393019 80.14 
MALCOLM K CHAI134043393020 335.78 
CHANNING BETE COMPANY INC018865393021 111.95 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271393022 59.94 
MARK C CHAVEZ024445393023 166.50 
KEVIN J CHICK106836393024 459.08 
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE106851393025 2,425.50 
GUIDANCE GROUP INC097900393026 61.90 
GRANT T CHRISTIANSEN138698393027 54.39 
CHRISTY LANE ENTERPRISES103135393028 223.80 
CITY OF OMAHA025197393029 100.00 
CLARITUS132581393030 195.00 
JILL R CLASSEN138843393031 29.55 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC099222393032 1,416.91 
DALE CLAUSEN025235393033 170.94 
RUTH  A CLEMENS136334393034 60.04 
PATRICIA A CLIFTON131135393035 102.73 
NANCY S COLE137013393036 160.96 
COLLEGE BOARD025455393037 63.25 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701393038 52.17 
COMMERCIAL AIR MANAGEMENT INC109867393039 4,466.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902393040 240.21 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
COMPUTER INFORMATION CONCEPTS025690393041 3,000.00 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082393042 104.00 
CONSORTIUM FOR SCHOOL NETWORKING134374393043 1,000.00 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057393044 19,846.00 
DAVID J CORK135992393045 22.76 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170393046 275.00 
COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN024157393047 89.00 
CPI QUALIFIED PLAN CONSULTANTS INC137395393049 845.00 
CRAIG RESOURCES INC139034393050 2,311.33 
CREATIVE MATHEMATICS PTP135028393052 597.00 
JOHN DUDLEY139183393054 14,800.00 
CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE INC109063393055 1,026.74 
JOSEPH R CRUM136088393056 61.00 
PATRICIA A CRUM109021393057 353.09 
CRYSTAL PRODUCTIONS027130393058 57.90 
CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOKS099957393059 96.50 
JULIE R CULLER134679393060 30.38 
WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC106893393061 24.00 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC027345393062 3,372.69 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731393063 318.10 
ERIN E DAHL135906393064 32.56 
JANET L DAHLGAARD131483393065 15.37 
JEAN T DAIGLE132671393066 134.87 
ANGELA M DAIGLE134751393067 68.59 
DAILY RECORD131003393068 88.71 
MIDWEST HARDWOODS138477393069 21.25 
STACY L DARNOLD138306393070 113.22 
WILLIAM R DAUGHTRIDGE136517393071 212.96 
PAMELA M DAVIS032246393072 75.48 
DECA IMAGES032490393073 59.00 
CHERYL R DECKER032497393074 63.27 
DEMCO INC032800393075 268.82 
EVA M DENTON136316393077 24.59 
ROBERTA E DEREMER133009393078 89.02 
BASTIAN DERICHS137331393080 47.45 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850393081 236.50 
VOGEL WEST INC130685393082 185.68 
DIESEL POWER EQUIPMENT CO INC137713393083 714.72 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473393085 1,697.19 
DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC132669393086 204.00 
DIGITAL EXPRESS INC136179393088 8,399.54 
DIGITAL RIVER EDUCATION SVCS INC138677393089 320.00 
MATTHEW L DOMINY135973393092 422.99 
LINDA K DONOHUE135373393093 73.26 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908393099 373,570.16 
DRAMATISTS PLAY SERVICE INC099556393101 69.59 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DURHAM MUSEUM094249393104 64.00 
ERIC ARMIN INC102791393105 137.24 
KELLY D EALY138426393106 73.37 
EASTERN NEBRASKA HUMAN SVCS AGENCY036520393107 28,416.00 
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO052370393108 721.68 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525393111 200.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #4131398393112 15.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525393113 107,500.62 
EDVOTEK INC139132393114 1,878.00 
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823393115 491.40 
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQPT CO038100393116 702.67 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140393117 22,544.78 
ELITE CONTRACTING GROUP LLC139059393118 4,114.65 
EMC/PARADIGM PUBLISHING035579393119 163.77 
ELIZABETH A ENGELBART130373393120 136.78 
ENGINEERED CONTROLS INC132066393121 1,667.70 
ERIC L ENGSTROM134883393122 144.36 
TED H ESSER109066393124 169.94 
ETA/CUISENAIRE035610393125 298.10 
TARA R FABIAN134861393126 49.28 
JOHN T FABRY106735393127 146.30 
FARMERS COOPERATIVE139120393128 136.00 
FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME132699393129 10,685.40 
FEDERAL EXPRESS040450393130 724.40 
FEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES INC056724393131 9.99 
ALICIA C FEIST131826393132 333.09 
MARK W FELDHAUSEN040470393133 25.75 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537393134 627.91 
JOSHUA P FIELDS136320393135 284.00 
FILTER SHOP INC133919393136 6,738.04 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902393137 700.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755393139 28,832.47 
SHANNON M FISCHER109855393140 201.19 
FISHER SCIENTIFIC040919393141 1,093.28 
FITNESS FINDERS INC101075393143 69.95 
FLAGHOUSE INC041005393144 113.85 
SABINE FLESHNER138119393145 60.00 
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC041086393146 277.47 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100393149 5,084.24 
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146393150 26.75 
PATRICK R FOSTER134577393151 0.00 
FREE SPIRIT PUBLISHING INC041463393152 69.33 
SHARON A FREEMAN041461393153 61.00 
KELLY L FREY136317393154 73.32 
AMY J FRIEDMAN041543393155 263.74 
GALLUP ORGANIZATION043760393156 350.00 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MARIA CRISTINA GARCIA139159393157 192.19 
PATRICK T GEARY131710393158 150.00 
TAMMY GEBHART106894393159 337.22 
MICHELE L GEHRINGER108300393160 15.98 
GIBBS M SMITH INC133607393161 81.00 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660393164 2,259.08 
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES INC044886393165 1,240.00 
GOPHER044891393166 3,226.35 
KAREN A GORDON044896393167 31.08 
GP DIRECT043609393169 431.21 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950393170 5,137.49 
GRANTSMANSHIP CENTER133543393171 250.00 
KATHERINE A GRAY044965393172 126.60 
GREATER OMAHA REFRIGERATION010250393173 50.89 
KRISTIN R GREENWALD138845393175 85.47 
JANET L GRIERSON134133393176 48.60 
MARY K GRIEVE139160393177 15.00 
CANDRA R GUENTHER135016393179 29.47 
MARY J HAGERTY139164393181 21.87 
HALDEMAN-HOMME INC136076393182 725.00 
MICHAEL HALE135382393183 75.00 
MICHELLE R HALL134436393184 143.19 
CYNTHIA M HAMILTON045354393185 14.95 
JENNIFER HAMMOND138016393186 50.00 
LORRAINE G HANDEL139143393187 4.44 
ERIKA M HANKE137430393188 16.02 
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC047853393192 24,520.45 
HARRIS COMPUTER CORPF03042393193 21,319.90 
MARTI L HARRIS107600393194 279.97 
HARRY A KOCH COMPANY056820393195 179.00 
JEAN M HASTINGS136458393196 70.21 
CHARLES E HAYES III132489393197 85.91 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475393198 6,000.00 
HEARTLAND SCENIC STUDIO INC100782393199 543.25 
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT108273393200 135.98 
HEIMES CORP130805393203 6,152.00 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517393204 594.00 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478393205 50.84 
ZACHERY HENERY139167393206 50.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423393207 12,683.16 
HIGHSMITH LLC138687393208 322.38 
CAMILLE H HINZ048845393209 56.23 
CARMEN G HIPPEN135248393210 47.62 
JULIE HOLZ136736393212 50.00 
RICK W HOOK049330393213 244.20 
SHAUN E HOOVER135658393214 13.32 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592393216 109.95 
LINDA D HORTON095520393217 150.40 
MARY K HOUGH106169393218 124.74 
DIANE F HOWARD101533393220 34.91 
HUGHES MULCH PRODUCTS LLC137426393222 2,240.00 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032393223 107.25 
MONICA A HUTFLES134807393224 75.70 
KARA L HUTTON130283393225 337.39 
IB SOURCE135784393226 523.00 
BAUDVILLE INC099749393227 96.35 
POPCO INC051573393228 36.45 
BAUDVILLE INC099749393229 357.34 
INDEPENDENT LIVING AIDS LLC131084393230 145.25 
INSECT LORE131495393231 104.93 
INSTRUMENTALIST PRODUCTS CO138126393232 234.00 
INTERMEDIATE DISTRICT 287135481393233 55.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE ORG.F03011393234 221.42 
J W PEPPER & SON INC.100928393236 3,893.61 
JAMECO ELECTRONICS102287393237 120.69 
KORRINDA K JAMIESON136314393238 116.55 
JANELLE PUBLICATIONS INC054230393239 31.00 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157393240 135.53 
HANNELORE W JASA054240393241 74.65 
JSDO I LLC136953393242 581.67 
DEBBIE A JENKINS133059393243 110.72 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037393245 11,789.76 
LISA A JOHNSON138647393247 49.92 
SANDRA R JOHNSON139062393248 92.91 
NANCY A JOHNSTON059573393250 41.63 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630393251 40.79 
LAURIE E JONES138713393252 15.83 
JP COOKE COMPANY026300393254 21.21 
KYLE A JURGENS135815393255 30.53 
DAVID KAHM137214393256 75.00 
KAPCO101224393257 26.12 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215393258 45.88 
CATHERINE A KEISER132265393260 120.15 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272393261 27.08 
JULIE B KEMP134801393262 31.64 
JEFFREY S KERNS135931393263 1,054.50 
ANDREA L KIDD131177393264 35.96 
KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL134284393265 6,690.00 
EMILY KIRKLAND139146393266 50.00 
BRADLEY A KISICKI056742393267 181.49 
KIWANIS CLUB OF SOUTHWEST OMAHA084090393268 600.00 
BETTY H KLESITZ056770393269 88.25 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
KNOWLEDGELAKE INC138807393270 9,995.92 
LARISSA K KNUDSON135946393271 58.28 
KOHLL'S PHARMACY & HOMECARE INC106582393272 78.60 
KONICA MINOLTA PRINTING SOLUTIONS134607393273 29.59 
VICTORIA L KYROS132934393276 20.98 
MCKAYLA LABORDE137694393277 169.61 
CHRISTINA A LAGRONE137010393278 87.47 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217393280 1,443.18 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775393282 5,811.88 
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES135257393283 93.35 
LORENE M LARSEN121124393284 61.27 
DENISE A LARSON135688393285 77.70 
JANET L LARSON136518393286 91.19 
LARUE DISTRIBUTING INC102491393288 1,253.76 
LASEREQUIPMENT INC136951393289 65.00 
KELLY A LATIMER-BRIGGS058875393290 139.49 
LEARNING ZONE EXPRESS102496393291 226.63 
JACEN D LEFHOLTZ108450393292 249.80 
LIBRARY STORE INC059360393293 704.74 
LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY059380393294 775.45 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470393295 152.00 
LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS099395393296 6,800.00 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.059577393297 775.65 
MATHESON TRI-GAS INC059560393298 703.78 
COURTNEY A LOHRENZ136315393299 38.24 
KATHLEEN E LORSBACH132678393300 79.92 
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING060111393302 96.00 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397393303 278.40 
LRP PUBLICATIONS INC057770393304 121.85 
LUCKS MUSIC LIBRARY INC060125393305 57.40 
NATASHA E LUDWIG134568393306 17.04 
SHERI D MACHUCA133683393307 82.18 
MACKIN BOOK CO099321393308 14,944.30 
MICHELLE MADOW139168393309 180.00 
JOHN C MADVIG139148393310 50.00 
DMG INC137281393312 1,979.98 
KAREN M MARBLE137007393313 82.14 
SUSAN N MARLATT133505393315 15.54 
DAWN M MARTEN133201393316 25.03 
MASTER TEACHER064142393317 177.40 
SCHOLASTIC INC139032393318 13,200.00 
MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC138341393319 1,306.83 
SUSAN P MCADAM107123393320 22.92 
CHARLES W MCCLUNG139170393321 300.00 
DANIEL R MCCONNELL136618393322 72.15 
AMERICAN BUSINESS NETWORK100944393324 253.15 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MCGILL RESTORATION INC.133898393325 1,190.00 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES063349393326 5,797.85 
RYE L MCINTOSH137014393327 113.00 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260393328 457.13 
MECHANICAL SALES PARTS INC137947393329 2,042.86 
ANGELA R CRAFT017611393330 48.84 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600393331 5,981.00 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403393333 11,047.73 
MONTESSORI EDUCATIONAL CENTERS INC132807393335 6,975.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870393336 2,741.85 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950393337 389.00 
MIDWEST SHOP SUPPLIES INC065200393338 117.00 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300393339 550.00 
MILLARD METAL SERVICES INC.107560393340 86.00 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328393341 1,880.00 
ANNE C MILLER135388393342 25.75 
SANDRA R MILLER132412393343 59.83 
MINDWARE100316393344 286.90 
MINNESOTA CLAY CO099352393345 209.36 
MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT CO065810393346 1,306.17 
KAREN F MONTGOMERY066083393347 59.66 
MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC134532393349 7,500.00 
DONITA L MOSEMAN132491393350 75.20 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO063150393351 102.58 
MUELLER ROBAK LLC107539393352 12,500.00 
DEVONYE J MULLINS137052393355 44.00 
MUSEUM OF SCIENCE138675393356 1,400.00 
MUSIC IN MOTION INC066580393357 521.09 
DARREN D MYERS131395393358 63.27 
NAHPERD133226393359 170.00 
NASCO067000393361 1,014.71 
NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY067253393362 450.00 
NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOC068020393363 50.31 
SCANTRON CORP130548393364 8,337.87 
NCTM066671393365 610.00 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334393366 3,543.59 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR THE GIFTED068340393367 400.00 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415393368 125.00 
NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL TECH ASSN100216393369 2,850.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445393370 956.00 
NEBRASKA SAFETY CENTER134231393372 150.00 
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC068684393373 619.61 
NANCY G NELSON131550393375 145.13 
ROBIN K NELSON069060393376 11.10 
HEIDI JO NEUMANN136004393377 76.92 
RONALD A NEWINGHAM139149393378 57.55 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LYNNE NEWVILLE069561393379 47.73 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843393380 6,729.16 
NILA J NIELSEN106326393381 81.97 
CARISSA N NIETFELDT136715393382 28.86 
NOVA HEALTH EQUIPMENT COMPANY069930393384 640.96 
NOVACOAST INC138563393385 49,556.25 
NURSE PROVIDERS INC139001393386 294.00 
NUTS & BOLTS INC069945393387 11.37 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368393388 53.28 
ODYSSEYWARE INC137402393389 9,960.00 
ANNE M OETH050042393392 194.26 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013393397 11,401.90 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245393398 1,158.79 
OLSSON ASSOCIATES INC136898393400 13,580.30 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810393402 31,673.50 
VIDEO MEDIA PRODUCTONS LLC071027393404 59.25 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO071050393405 402.35 
OMNITRON ELECTRONICS139105393406 59.47 
ONE SOURCE133850393407 1,416.00 
MARY M OSTERLOH130092393408 75.20 
KELLY D OSTRAND138662393409 26.75 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY107193393410 6,557.26 
OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS INC071240393411 939.93 
ELIZABETH A PACHTA134428393412 108.78 
PAPER CORPORATION071545393413 22,308.00 
GEORGE M PARKER137015393414 37.02 
ANDREA L PARSONS132006393415 156.24 
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098393416 288.50 
CYNTHIA L PAVONE135569393418 66.27 
PAXTON PATTERSON LLC071850393419 5,325.00 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891393420 4,635.00 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM131610393421 40.00 
PBS MEDIA DISTRIBUTION LLC-WGBH071305393422 145.16 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652393423 2,687.71 
JANET PELSTER109831393424 54.95 
HEIDI T PENKE107783393425 32.19 
PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.072200393426 2,550.41 
PETCO ANIMAL SUPPLIES STORES INC136724393427 95.97 
ANGELA J PETERSON137009393428 49.67 
VICKY L PETERSON134365393429 137.65 
HEATHER C PHIPPS133390393430 14.32 
PICKATIME138397393432 314.40 
MARY J PILLE130721393433 140.97 
ANDREW C PINKALL137722393434 44.18 
NIKKI J PIPER138104393435 11.04 
PITNEY BOWES PRESORT SERVICES INC073040393436 20,000.00 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
PITSCO INC072760393437 9,515.19 
ALL THE MARBLES LLC137756393438 242.00 
PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY072850393439 32.85 
PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC138907393440 1,510.41 
MELISSA J POLONCIC136003393442 37.30 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835393443 1,409.00 
AMANDA PRIESTER139150393444 50.00 
PRIMEX WIRELESS INC133745393445 1,214.45 
PRO-ED INC073427393446 126.50 
PRODUCTIVITY INC138487393448 176.04 
PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC138656393449 9,920.85 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713393451 2,325.50 
PUSH PEDAL PULL131901393452 162.00 
QUALITY AUTO REPAIR & TOWING INC133921393453 149.00 
MICHAEL T QUINT136035393454 60.72 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420393455 25,318.00 
BETHANY B RAY109810393456 145.97 
GRACE A REAGAN135462393458 50.00 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642393459 571.22 
MICHELE A REAVES135511393460 45.15 
DEIDRE M REEH135690393461 5.66 
REGAL AWARDS, INC.078760393462 486.98 
JENNIFER L REID134858393463 92.70 
REMEDIA PUBLICATIONS078958393464 149.97 
TROY RENKEN139151393465 50.00 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192393468 52.28 
RIEKES EQUIPMENT COMPANY079179393469 977.38 
RIVER CITY GLASS LLC137911393470 37.99 
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES INC136847393471 1,076.00 
ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES, INC.131376393472 249.90 
DALE H ROBINSON079295393473 97.13 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310393474 6,655.06 
LINDA A ROHMILLER134882393475 21.98 
ASHLEY L ROMSHEK138847393476 61.05 
EILEEN A RONCI134081393477 200.92 
JEAN M RUCHTI072286393481 202.92 
GINA RUMA130940393482 50.00 
RURAL METRO MEDICAL SERVICES133572393483 1,292.00 
KATHRYN  I RYAN130477393484 27.75 
THOMAS J RZEMYK136595393485 162.62 
LEONARD E SAGENBRECHT081495393486 7.10 
SAM SPADY FOUNDATION139153393487 24.95 
SAMUEL FRENCH INC041500393488 77.31 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725393489 164.65 
HARLAND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES131353393490 919.23 
MARIA G SCARPELLO YEARIAN139165393491 162.06 

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BRENT J SCHADE109806393492 101.51 
SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES INC081880393493 7,953.35 
KELLI J SCHINSTOCK106432393494 73.26 
JASON SCHLAUTMAN139154393495 50.00 
SHELLEY L SCHMITZ137012393497 71.32 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100393498 1,078.35 
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION082200393500 326.38 
MARGARET T VENTO-WILSON134878393502 268.59 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350393503 656.02 
SCHOOLMART082336393504 410.86 
SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABS LLC082475393505 366.54 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851393506 338.90 
KIMBERLY A SECORA082905393507 48.95 
STAN J SEGAL108161393508 103.95 
DEBRA S SEILER138761393509 40.00 
KELLY M SELTING082941393510 201.47 
JODY L SEMPEK134189393511 51.89 
ASHLEY M SEVERA139155393512 96.20 
SHAR PRODUCTS COMPANY131078393513 40.12 
LARIA K SHEA137697393514 183.76 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188393516 174.17 
SIGNAL 88 SECURITY GROUP LLC138176393518 544.00 
SILVERSTONE GROUP INC132590393519 4,463.00 
SIMPLEXGRINNELL083400393520 1,092.90 
JULIA C SINIARD136137393522 58.11 
LORI L SMITH138275393524 39.98 
BRENT D SNOW137828393526 67.71 
SNYDER CHARLESON THERAPY SERVICES132808393527 9,043.10 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093393528 45.23 
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE083950393530 133.10 
SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES101476393531 100,651.31 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO084081393533 296.60 
SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISES INC102046393534 125.50 
SOUTHSIDE PLUMBING LLC133954393535 1,988.87 
CHRISTIAN SPACCAROTELLA139156393536 50.00 
SPALDING EDUCATION INTERNATIONAL102524393537 266.64 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS101378393538 1,164.00 
STAHLS ID DIRECT100584393539 657.25 
DIANA L STANZEL-TABOR134972393540 123.77 
TRACY L STAUFFER084491393542 181.49 
JULIE A STEDNITZ136440393543 53.28 
SUSAN G STODDARD138276393546 42.18 
STONEWARE INC138931393547 22,250.00 
MEGAN K STUMP137867393549 225.94 
ERIN C SULLIVAN138848393550 102.29 
SUMMIT LEARNING084781393551 691.90 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SUPER DUPER INC084930393552 932.36 
SWANDA BUSINESS FORMS130911393553 2,474.20 
CARRIE A SWANEY137011393554 207.02 
JAMES D SWITZER132417393555 88.80 
TRINA A SWITZER132191393556 70.41 
SYSCO LINCOLN INC099302393557 382.00 
TALX UC EXPRESS133300393559 694.69 
TARGET088654393560 71.15 
DRAPHIX, LLC103050393562 611.54 
AMERICAN EAGLE  COMPANY INC109041393563 1,826.32 
TERMINUS TECHNOLOGIES INC139037393564 163.45 
THACKER ELECTRIC089130393566 26.10 
THINK SOCIAL PUBLISHING INC137397393567 134.51 
ANNETTE J THOMAS136381393568 11.10 
NANCY C THORNBLAD107959393570 59.11 
TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS138304393571 14,549.00 
TOLEDO PHYSICAL ED SUPPLY CO132794393572 113.85 
PEGGI S TOMLINSON136578393573 36.46 
JEAN M TOOHER106807393574 125.43 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446393575 6,604.26 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446393576 14,958.00 
TOTAL TOOL SUPPLY INC138927393577 26.65 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138393578 499.88 
TRADE WELL PALLET INC108055393580 1,000.00 
TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC138478393581 1,598.40 
TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC138478393582 121.34 
MARIELA J TRIBULATO135247393583 20.00 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER107719393584 78.81 
TRITZ PLUMBING, INC.106493393585 6,934.08 
TRIUMPH LEARNING LLC036945393586 376.21 
DONNA R TROMBLA136110393587 36.24 
LYNNE A TRUMAN132268393588 49.40 
AUTO PROS OF MILLARD INC138047393589 165.35 
KATELYN TURNER138881393590 125.00 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC135505393591 343.14 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819393592 204.24 
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC109861393593 4,954.00 
UNITED RENTALS INC134849393594 309.41 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA MED CENTER068875393595 38,650.00 
UNIV OF NEBRASKA MEDICAL CENTER132711393597 175.00 
HIGHSMITH LLC138736393599 226.71 
SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC090440393600 99.97 
AUTO LUBE INC138046393601 438.38 
JENNIFER L VEST136318393602 176.83 
VIRCO INC092323393603 145.89 
VISTA HIGHER LEARNING135597393604 1,212.89 

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
VOSS ELECTRIC CO092600393605 6,160.00 
DAWN R WAGNER138311393606 20.54 
BARBARA N WALLER093008393607 99.41 
LINDA WALTERS131112393608 58.28 
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST LLC093650393609 224.58 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765393610 2,343.18 
HEIDI J WEAVER133438393611 320.30 
WEEKLY READER CORPORATION093976393612 104.52 
BECKY S WEGNER093978393613 122.88 
WENGER CORPORATION094130393615 1,792.00 
CHERA A WENZL131142393616 11.43 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174393617 215.94 
CAROL M WEST107563393618 264.08 
WESTERN BOWL LLC131499393619 102.00 
WESTONE LABORATORIES094630393620 39.50 
KIM WHEATLEY130510393621 33.22 
JACKIE L WHISENHUNT133061393622 200.91 
DEBBY A WHITAKER094751393623 199.25 
WHITE WOLF WEB PRINTERS INC137878393624 1,034.69 
TAMARA J WILLIAMS136322393625 598.48 
WINSOR LEARNING INC138347393626 2,963.40 
WINTERGREEN ORCHARD HOUSE134676393628 30.95 
STACIE A WITHERSPOON136323393629 59.72 
WOODWORKERS SUPPLY, INC.095355393630 50.44 
GLEN E WRAGGE095491393631 304.53 
WRK SYSTEMS INC139114393632 3,800.00 
YANKEE HILL BRICK MFG CO135193393633 51.51 
JEFFREY F YOST138356393634 43.57 
CHAD R ZIMMERMAN137020393635 174.27 
LACHELLE L ZUHLKE135647393636 57.22 
PATRICK R FOSTER134577393637 92.00 

1,824,751.45 Total for GENERAL FUND
SARAH J BANIK13788923584 132.05 
TERRELL V FALKNER13892323585 132.05 
MARLEY J FLEMING13700023586 132.05 
KAITLYN C SNODDY13636723587 83.40 
ELIJAH TYNES13573923588 132.05 
ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY13503323589 79.66 
ALDRICH ELEMENTARY13503423590 42.05 
ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL06542523591 1,937.78 
BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL13067423592 2,411.56 
BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY13503523593 15.80 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL06542023594 1,950.45 
DISNEY ELEMENTARY13503923595 114.99 
HARVEY OAKS ELEMENTARY13504023596 33.08 
HITCHCOCK ELEMENTARY13504123597 57.52 

25



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
HOLLING HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY13169423598 82.20 
KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL13428423599 2,225.11 
MILLARD HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL13505023600 1,273.11 
MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL06543823601 25,554.67 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMIN ACTIVITY FUND06541023602 84.15 
MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL06544023603 20,660.89 
MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL06544323604 23,561.56 
MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY13504223605 70.61 
MORTON ELEMENTARY13337023606 52.05 
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL13009123607 2,074.00 
REEDER ELEMENTARY13504423608 83.12 
ROHWER ELEMENTARY13504623609 66.76 
RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL13161523610 2,197.33 
SANDOZ ELEMENTARY13504723611 19.68 
WHEELER ELEMENTARY13504823612 88.52 
WILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY13504923613 35.67 
ABBOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL01014423614 31.20 
BRYAN ELEMENTARY13503623615 28.80 
CODY ELEMENTARY13503823616 20.00 
COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY13317823617 26.40 
EZRA ELEMENTARY13259123618 57.60 
WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVCS CORP13849623619 10.00 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMIN ACTIVITY FUND06541023620 45.50 
NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL13239823621 90.00 
NORRIS ELEMENTARY13504323622 40.80 
REAGAN ELEMENTARY13684123623 62.40 
ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY13504523624 40.80 
UPCHURCH ELEMENTARY13724523625 21.60 
ENCORE ONE LLC13598323626 159.31 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984323627 172.18 
OFFICE DEPOT  8413351010001323628 449.18 
SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES10147623629 579,234.50 

665,874.19 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC136245393094 28.38 
AMERICAN BUSINESS NETWORK100944393324 180.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870393336 484.00 

692.38 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

LISA A MASID SCHEPPERS108172392873 250.00 
NEBRASKA LUTHERAN OUTDR MINISTRIES136532392875 367.50 
HY-VEE INC133397392896 0.00 
HY-VEE INC133397392913 165.80 
AMAZON.COM INC107651392934 340.50 
JAMIE L ANDERSON138915392941 533.00 
BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646392957 148.42 
BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646392958 724.34 

26



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DICK BLICK CO099220392977 55.25 
WILLIAMS PROPERTIES LLC136633392983 525.00 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550392999 215.00 
KATIE L BUTTERFIELD139158393005 510.00 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC099222393032 240.73 
CREATIVE DIVERSITY-USE 102784135243393051 0.00 
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY099552393090 1,908.86 
DOANE COLLEGE135201393091 3,067.50 
DOUGLAS COUNTY HEALTH DEPT.101959393095 1,366.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525393111 1,220.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755393139 2,381.99 
FLAGHOUSE INC041005393144 1,084.37 
FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES041098393148 21,846.15 
JOSEPH M GRECO139166393174 908.70 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517393204 357.50 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650393219 169.16 
IXL LEARNING INC138560393235 299.00 
MAUREEN E KUCH134391393275 164.01 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217393280 1,112.15 
LOVE AND LOGIC INSTITUTE INC099965393301 198.00 
AMERICAN BUSINESS NETWORK100944393324 28.50 
MINDWARE100316393344 89.30 
NASCO067000393361 214.21 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415393368 100.00 
ODYSSEYWARE INC137402393389 3,000.00 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013393397 912.13 
OMAHA CHILDRENS MUSEUM099658393401 252.00 
PHYSICS BOWL AAPT108487393431 80.00 
NIKKI J PIPER138104393435 26.45 
PRODUCTIVITY INC138487393447 34,189.81 
PRODUCTIVITY INC138487393448 26,998.44 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642393459 45.93 
CCH INC101018393466 598.00 
OMAHA THEATER CO FOR YOUNG PEOPLE071023393478 503.75 
PATRICE M ROTH139152393479 63.56 
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES082140393499 69.52 
SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY135488393501 31.11 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350393503 -306.54 
SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABS LLC082475393505 103.60 
SARAH G STAPEL139157393541 904.50 
STORY POWER COMMUNICATIONS INC138493393548 250.00 
REBECCA A TERRELL139172393565 490.25 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834393596 18.00 
UNL EXTENSION IN DOUGLAS/SARPY CO100923393598 160.00 
WESTERN BOWL LLC131499393619 64.00 
HATCH INC102784393638 24.99 

27



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount

109,070.44 Total for GRANT FUND
COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE INS CO136587393048 122,891.24 
SIMPLYWELL LLC138887393521 8,308.20 

131,199.44 Total for 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775393282 152.00 
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC071760393417 1,200.00 
SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS083175393515 5,193.90 
VIRCO INC092323393603 211.32 

6,757.22 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755392912 253.36 
BRUCE B JUNEK135411392917 0.00 
RONDA LOVERIDGE135166392918 1,134.00 
GARRETT ASHBY138007392951 162.00 
CASSIDY BENJAMIN138888392965 80.00 
ERYN BLAGG139176392975 80.00 
DICK BLICK CO099220392977 786.33 
KEVIN BOLDT139177392981 45.00 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559392984 560.21 
BREANNA L BURKLUND138730393000 112.50 
JAMES PHILLIP BURROUGHS III138366393002 152.50 
MEHGAN CAIN138599393007 172.50 
CARLEX INC023925393010 615.18 
DAVE CARLSEN023964393011 60.00 
CHANNING BETE COMPANY INC018865393021 329.18 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC099222393032 44.52 
CREATIVE TEACHING PRESS INC100300393053 53.22 
DEMCO INC032800393075 267.83 
ROBIN DEMUTH-TURCO138727393076 160.00 
RONALD DEREMER032904393079 44.00 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473393085 329.72 
AMANDA D DOWNING135695393100 195.00 
CHASE DUNCAN138733393102 152.50 
HAYLEY DUNCAN137509393103 130.00 
ERIC ARMIN INC102791393105 249.05 
ROBERT W. ERLANDSON038431393123 630.00 
ALISON FISHER138157393142 40.00 
LYNSY FLYR138891393147 215.00 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100393149 555.08 
TAYLOR GILROY138064393162 80.00 
NEIL GIRMUS137831393163 77.50 
GOPHER044891393166 695.90 
TARA GOSS138889393168 135.00 
WAYNE GRUDLE130309393178 52.00 
MORGAN GUY138307393180 160.00 
JENNIFER HAMMOND138016393186 240.00 

28



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
TOMMY HANLON139094393189 36.00 
KASSIE HEEB137044393201 135.00 
MIKAYLA HEEB138732393202 70.00 
RYAN HOGAN136879393211 47.50 
HANNAH M HOPSON139179393215 182.50 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592393216 1,617.41 
EMMA HRLEVICH138726393221 75.00 
KAYLEE JOBEUN138370393246 115.00 
JIM L JOHNSON054492393249 300.00 
CAROLINE PEYTON JONES138606393253 110.00 
KATHERINE ANN KASTRUP138731393259 95.00 
CALEB KRUSE139134393274 140.00 
RILEE LAKE139174393279 15.00 
ALEXANDRA LAMBERT138729393281 172.50 
MEREDITH LARSON137154393287 37.50 
JACOB B MALASHOCK138890393311 112.50 
SHEA MARCINSKI138768393314 120.00 
EMILY MCCOY138066393323 340.50 
ABBY MEYER138948393334 75.00 
SATURNRINA LEE MORRIS137111393348 212.50 
CLAIRE MUELLER139135393353 120.00 
GRACE MUELLER139136393354 120.00 
SIENNA O NANIA139171393360 90.00 
NASCO067000393361 405.00 
NEBRASKA EDUCATIONAL TECH ASSN100216393369 735.00 
NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION099750393371 64.00 
ALAN R NEESEN138081393374 37.50 
KATHERINE EMILY NISSEN139180393383 212.50 
ERIN OELTJEN137588393390 162.00 
HANNAH MARIE OELTJEN138769393391 180.00 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013393397 170.06 
MARRISSA OLIPHANT139178393399 60.00 
OMAHA SYMPHONY134051393403 320.00 
JEFFREY MICHAEL POE139098393441 264.00 
MATTHEW C PROPHIT138738393450 45.00 
JERRY REA130904393457 42.00 
JACQUELINE REYES138179393467 80.00 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310393474 1,369.19 
OMAHA THEATER CO FOR YOUNG PEOPLE071023393478 3,372.75 
RYAN M ROTHMAN138595393480 135.00 
SCHMITT MUSIC CENTER081891393496 83.00 
DAVID SHRIVER137119393517 162.50 
HANNA MARIE SLOSSON138135393523 115.00 
DUSTIN ROSS SMITH138430393525 27.50 
ELIZABETH SNYDER139181393529 162.50 
TYLER SONDAG139137393532 120.00 

29



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  May 7, 2012

Date: 5/2/2012

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MATTHEW STEIER139182393544 220.00 
BROOKE STILMOCK138198393545 80.00 
MORGAN SZYMCZAK138763393558 152.50 
JACLYN MARIE TAYLOR138602393561 85.00 
MORIAH THOMPSON137122393569 115.00 
TATIANNA TRABUCCO139138393579 60.00 
AMANDA WEIHL135522393614 160.00 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174393617 246.08 
HELEN O WINSTON139175393627 15.00 

22,846.07 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
ATLANTIC RESEARCH PARTNERS LLC139142392900 -71.56 
BRUCE B JUNEK135411392917 0.00 

-71.56 Total for 

2,761,119.63 Report Total               

30



5/1/2012 5/7/2012 5/7/2012

Lot Quantity

1 20

2 2

3 1

4 2

5 1

6 1

7 1

8 1

9 1

10 2

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

laptops

Millard Public Schools - Planned Disposition of Surplus Property 

BOE Packet Due Date: BOE Meeting Date: Sale or Disposals Scheduled After:

Description

auto engine analyzers

drill press

blue tooth

small mixer

postal scale

co2 race car

stair stepper

3 person chair

sets vollyball standards

31



 
 

  Don Stroh Administration Center  5606 So. 147th Street  Omaha, NE 68137-2647  (402) 715-8200  (Fax) (402) 715-8409 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2, 2012 

 

 

 

  TO: Board Members 

 

FROM:  Amy Friedman 

 

  RE: Employees of the Month  

 

 

The Employees of the Month for May are Kathy Gates, first grade teacher at Abbott Elementary and 

Lori Lirette, building secretary at Aldrich Elementary. 

 

AF:sp  

 

 

 
 
 

MILLARD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Dave Anderson, Todd Clarke, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Patrick Ricketts, Keith Lutz, Ed. D., Superintendent 

 

32



 -1- 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Technology Policy 7310 

 

 

MEETING DATE:  May 7, 2012  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Technology Division 

 

 

TITLE AND  

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Policy 7310 – Internet Safety: Filtering 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approve Policy 7310 – Internet Safety: Filtering 

 

 

BACKGROUND: This Policy and its accompanying Rule are being revised to comply 

with legal requirements for receiving eRate reimbursement on 

District telecommunications costs, including education of students 

in appropriate use of Internet, social media and cyberbulling 

awareness. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve Policy 7310 – Internet Safety: Filtering 

 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:     N/A 

 

 

TIMELINE:  Immediate 

 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Victoria L. Hoskovec  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:    ______________________                                                    

       (Signature) 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

33

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Technology 
 
Internet Safety: Filtering        7310 
 
 
The District shall install and enforce the operation of a technology protection measure that protects against 
Internet access for both adults and minors to visual depictions that are obscene (pornography), and, with 
respect to use of computers by minors, harmful to minors.  The District shall certify, to the appropriate 
agencies, that it has adopted policies and rules commensurate thereto, including the monitoring of online 
activities by minors.  The District shall certify, to the appropriate agencies, that it has adopted and 
implemented an Internet safety policy to address other issues, such as the unauthorized access to 
inappropriate matter by minors online, the safety and security of minors when using electronic mail, chat 
rooms, and other forms of direct electronic communication; unauthorized access, including so-called 
“hacking,” and other unlawful activities by minors online; unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination 
of personal identification information regarding minors; and measures designed to restrict minors’ access to 
material harmful to minors.  In addition, all students shall be educated about appropriate online behavior, 
including interacting with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms, and 
cyberbullying awareness and response.  
 
 
 
Legal References: 47 U.S.C. § 254, 47 C.F.R. § 54.520 P.L. No. 106-554.  Children’s Internet Protection 

Act 
 
Related Policies & Rules:  5800, 5800.1, 4157, 4157.1, 7100, 7100.1, 7310.1 
 
Approved:  4/16/01 Millard Public Schools 
Revised: June 7, 2004; May 7, 2012   Omaha, NE 
Reaffirmed: August 21, 2006; October 16, 2006                         
 
Renumbered from 1103: June 7, 2004 
 
 

34



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Easements and Land Sale to City (144
th
 & Blondo Streets) 

 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2012 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration 

 

TITLE & BRIEF 

DESCRIPTION: Approval of Easements and Land Sale to City (144
th
 & Blondo Streets) – The sale 

of small portions of land and the granting of easements to the City regarding the 

road improvement projects at 144
th
 and Blondo Streets adjacent to Ezra 

Elementary School. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x         Discussion             Information Only                                      .       

 

BACKGROUND: The City is commencing a street widening project at 144
th
 and Blondo Streets 

(adjacent to Ezra Elementary School).  In addition to improving traffic flow at this 

major intersection, the project is designed to help with the traffic flow in and 

around Ezra Elementary. 

 

 Attached is information and an offer from the City to purchase the land and 

construction easements necessary for the completion of the project.  It should be 

noted that the project will also impact the parking lot arrangement and traffic 

patterns at Ezra Elementary.  The District’s cost for the changes in the parking lot 

will be about $250,000 (an estimate from a few years back when the project was 

originally being planned).  The proceeds from the sale of the land and easements 

contained in the attached information (i.e., $93,725) would be deposited into the 

building fund and used to offset the District’s costs noted above. 

  

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Real Estate Purchase Agreement, the Temporary 

Construction Easement, and the Warranty Deed related to the City’s street 

widening project near 144
th
 and Blondo Streets be approved as submitted; that the 

Associate Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and directed to 

execute said Purchase Agreement on behalf of the Board; and, that the Board 

President be authorized and directed to execute said Easement and Deed on behalf 

of the Board. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: Immediate 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration) 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

35

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

Agenda Item: Administrator Job Description  

 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2012    

 

Department Human Resources 

 

Title and Brief 2100.21 Coordinator of Communications  

Description:   
              
 

 

Action Desired: Approval  

 

 

Background: N/A       

Options/Alternatives 

Considered: N/A 

 

Recommendations:   
 

 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

 

Implications of 

Adoption/Rejection: N/A 

 

Timeline:   
 

Responsible Dr. Keith Lutz, Superintendent  

Persons: Dr. Jim Sutfin, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 

 

58

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Administrator Job Description                

 

Title:  Director Coordinator of Communications 2100.21 
 

Reports to:  Superintendent of Schools 

 

General Summary:  Plans and conducts the District’s public relations/marketing program designed to support the 

educational programs and services of the District by keeping the staff, students, parents, and public informed of the 

District’s programs, accomplishments, and point of view.  Prepares and distributes fact sheets, news releases, 

photographs, and audio/video recordings to media representatives and others who may be interested in learning 

about the District’s programs and services. 

 

Essential Functions: 

 

I. Supervises and coordinates the preparation of school district publications, ensuring quality.  (20%) 

 

II. Assists the Board of Education in setting, implementing and evaluating public relations/marketing goals.  

(10%) 

 

III. Serves as liaison between the district and the news media, produces and distributes news releases including 

all print and audio/visual materials and organizes news conferences.  (20%) 

 

IV. Serves as a consultant in the preparation and production of informational materials prepared by school 

personnel.  (10%) 

 

V. Plans and designs communication strategies to inform the public about specific problems or situations.  

(10%) 

 

VI. Serves as a source of information about the schools to individuals and groups from the community.  (10%) 

 

VII. Is accountable for a communication audit and analysis on a regular basis.  (10%) 

 

VIII. Attends all school board and cabinet meetings.  (5%) 

 

IX. Assumes other responsibilities assigned by the superintendent.  (5%)  

 

 

  

59



Qualifications: 

 

I. Education Level:  Bachelor’s degree with a major in marketing, communications, public relations or 

journalism; a Master’s degree is preferred.  

 

II. Certification or Licensure: N/A  

 

III. Experience desired:  Successful experience in marketing communications, or public relations. 

 

IV. Other requirements:  Ability to work with news media in the development of school-related stories.  Ability 

to develop and implement public relations goals.  Ability to work with principals in meeting specific school 

public relations needs.  Demonstrates excellent writing skills.  Demonstrates good organizational skills. 

 
Special Requirements: 

   Occasional Frequent Constant 

     1 - 32% 33 - 66%   67% + 

1. Standing  .................................................................................................................. x 

2. Walking  .................................................................................................................. x 

3 Sitting  .................................................................................................................. x 

4. Lifting    20     lb max. .............................................................. x 

5. Carrying    50     feet .................................................................... x 

6. Pushing / Pulling ................................................................................. x 

7. Climbing / Balancing ........................................................................... x 

8. Stooping / Kneeling / Crouching / Crawling ....................................... x 

9. Reaching / Handling ............................................................................ x 

10. Speaking / Hearing ...........................................................................................................  ........................... x 

11. Seeing / depth perception / color ......................................................................................  ........................... x 

 

The statements herein are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by employees 

assigned to this classification.  They are not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, 

duties, and skills required of personnel so classified.  Responsibilities and duties assigned are at the discretion of the 

supervisor. 

 

Employee Signature:  _____________________________________________ Date:  _________________ 

 

Supervisor Signature:  _____________________________________________ Date:  _________________ 

 

 

Rule Approved:  May 1, 1995 Millard Public Schools 

Revised:  July 21, 1997; September 21, 1998; April 19, 2004 Omaha, Nebraska  

October 20, 2008 

 

60



Administrator Job Description                

 

Title:  Director Coordinator of Communications 2100.21 
 

Reports to:  Superintendent of Schools 

 

General Summary:  Plans and conducts the District’s public relations/marketing program designed to support the 

educational programs and services of the District by keeping the staff, students, parents, and public informed of the 

District’s programs, accomplishments, and point of view.  Prepares and distributes fact sheets, news releases, 

photographs, and audio/video recordings to media representatives and others who may be interested in learning 

about the District’s programs and services. 

 

Essential Functions: 

 

I. Supervises and coordinates the preparation of school district publications, ensuring quality.  (20%) 

 

II. Assists the Board of Education in setting, implementing and evaluating public relations/marketing goals.  

(10%) 

 

III. Serves as liaison between the district and the news media, produces and distributes news releases including 

all print and audio/visual materials and organizes news conferences.  (20%) 

 

IV. Serves as a consultant in the preparation and production of informational materials prepared by school 

personnel.  (10%) 

 

V. Plans and designs communication strategies to inform the public about specific problems or situations.  

(10%) 

 

VI. Serves as a source of information about the schools to individuals and groups from the community.  (10%) 

 

VII. Is accountable for a communication audit and analysis on a regular basis.  (10%) 

 

VIII. Attends all school board and cabinet meetings.  (5%) 

 

IX. Assumes other responsibilities assigned by the superintendent.  (5%)  

 

 

  

61



Qualifications: 

 

I. Education Level:  Bachelor’s degree with a major in marketing, communications, public relations or 

journalism; a Master’s degree is preferred.  

 

II. Certification or Licensure: N/A  

 

III. Experience desired:  Successful experience in marketing communications, or public relations. 

 

IV. Other requirements:  Ability to work with news media in the development of school-related stories.  Ability 

to develop and implement public relations goals.  Ability to work with principals in meeting specific school 

public relations needs.  Demonstrates excellent writing skills.  Demonstrates good organizational skills. 

 
Special Requirements: 

   Occasional Frequent Constant 

     1 - 32% 33 - 66%   67% + 

1. Standing  .................................................................................................................. x 

2. Walking  .................................................................................................................. x 

3 Sitting  .................................................................................................................. x 

4. Lifting    20     lb max. .............................................................. x 

5. Carrying    50     feet .................................................................... x 

6. Pushing / Pulling ................................................................................. x 

7. Climbing / Balancing ........................................................................... x 

8. Stooping / Kneeling / Crouching / Crawling ....................................... x 

9. Reaching / Handling ............................................................................ x 

10. Speaking / Hearing ...........................................................................................................  ........................... x 

11. Seeing / depth perception / color ......................................................................................  ........................... x 

 

The statements herein are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by employees 

assigned to this classification.  They are not intended to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, 

duties, and skills required of personnel so classified.  Responsibilities and duties assigned are at the discretion of the 

supervisor. 

 

Employee Signature:  _____________________________________________ Date:  _________________ 

 

Supervisor Signature:  _____________________________________________ Date:  _________________ 

 

 

Rule Approved:  May 1, 1995 Millard Public Schools 

Revised:  July 21, 1997; September 21, 1998; April 19, 2004 Omaha, Nebraska  

October 20, 2008 

 

62



          Enclosure  

          May 7, 2012 

 

 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of the Activity Guidelines for High Schools and Middle Schools 

 

MEETING DATE:  May 7, 2012 

 

DEPARTMENT: Activities and Athletics 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:   Board Policy 3923, Travel Not Sponsored by the 

District. 

 

 The District currently has policy in place regarding 

foreign travel by students. Travel is not sponsored 

by the District if such travel occurs outside the 

United States or Canada. What the current policy 

does not address are trips not sponsored by the 

District if such travel is not foreign travel. 

 

 The new policy and its accompanying rule attempts 

to address all private travel when such travel is not 

foreign travel. The same guidelines in place for 

foreign travel are used in the new policy and its 

accompanying rule. The accompanying rule also 

states the guidelines for facility use by non-District 

organizations involved with private travel, as well 

as what announcements need to be made by these 

private organizations regarding District non-

sponsorship during the meeting if that meeting takes 

place on District property. 

 

ACTION DESIRED:     Approval   __X__ 

 

BACKGROUND:      
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS:  The current policy and rule, as 

stated above, does not truly address non-foreign private travel, yet there are trips that 

occur within the country that are not school-sponsored activities. Without this new policy 

and rule, District officials are left to interpret the District’s position on such travel (and 

potential facility usage for such travel) without the support of current policy. Without the 

approval of this policy and rule, the District may continue to interpret how such travel 

will be addressed, but such interpretations are open to challenge. The approval of the new 

63



policy and rule seeks to eliminate a challenge to the current District interpretations of 

such travel. 

.RECOMMENDATIONS:  It is recommended that the board policy 3923 and board 

rule 3923.1 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized and 

directed to execute the application of the policy and rule. 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:   N/A 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  With approval, the interpretation now 

used for student travel that is not sponsored by the school and/or District has the backing of 

board policy and rule.  

 

TIME LINE:      Immediate 

 

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:    Director of Activities, Craig Whaley 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:  ________________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Support Services – Risk Management 

 

Activity Limitations –Travel Not Sponsored by the District 3923 

 

No student travel shall be approved, sponsored, or endorsed in any way by the District (or any of its schools or 

organizations) if such travel is not a school-sponsored and/or District-sponsored activity. 

 

Related Policies & Rules:  3923.1 

 

Date of Adoption:  May 21, 2012 Millard Public Schools 

Omaha, NE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

65



Support Services – Risk Management 

 

Policy:       Activity Limitations – Travel Not Sponsored by the District 

Rule:         Activity Limitations – Travel Not Sponsored by the District 3923.1 

 

Pursuant to Policy 3923, the District does not sponsor nor endorse any student travel when such travel is not a 

school-sponsored and/or District-sponsored activity. In furtherance of such policy, the following rules are 

established: 

 

I. If a private (non-school-related) organization desires to arrange private travel, the organizational 

meetings for such travel should be held at non-school locations. However, if the private organization 

submits a request to use District facilities for such purposes, the request shall comply with the District’s 

facility use policies and procedures and the organization shall be treated as a for-profit organization. 

Further, within the first ten minutes and again during the last ten minutes of any meeting held on District 

property, the individual in charge of such meeting shall inform those in attendance that the travel is in no 

way sponsored or endorsed by the District. 

 

II. No money for such private travel shall be deposited into a District account nor shall any expenses for 

such private travel be paid out of District funds. 

 

III. No private travel fundraising activities shall be conducted on District grounds or as part of any school 

activity. 

 

IV. No teacher, administrator, or other employee of the District shall, in his/her capacity as a District 

employee, promote private travel plans in his/her classroom, at school activities, or during any other time 

when the teacher is on duty with the District. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a teacher may, during the 

summer months when he/she is not under contract with the District, provide services to a private 

organization conducting private travel tours. 

 

 

Related Policies & Rules:  3923 

 

 

Date of Adoption:  May 21, 2012 Millard Public Schools 

 Omaha, NE 

 

66



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: First Reading of Revisions to Policy 6660  

 and Deletion of Rule 6660.1 

 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2012 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 

 

TITLE: Problem Solving Process 

 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Revise Policy 6660 and Delete Rule 6660.1 

  

ACTION DESIRED:   X  . First Reading 

 

BACKGROUND: Policy 6660 is being revised to incorporate changes resulting 

from continued implementation of the District’s RtI+I Model. 

 Rule 6660.1 is being deleted as the RtI+I Model includes the 

required implementation procedures. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: First reading of revisions of Policy 6660  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN Strategy 4,  Action Plan 8 

 

REFERENCE: N/A 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A 

 

TIMELINE: N/A 

 

RESPONSIBLE Mark Feldhausen, Andy DeFreece, Nancy Johnston, 

PERSON(S): Charlene Snyder, Tami Williams 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL: 

 

67

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Millard Intervention Teams   Problem Solving Process 6660 
 
All dDistrict schools, K-12, shall use a consistent, and collaborative problem solving and 
intervention model K-12, called the Millard Intervention Team (MIT) Response to Instruction 
and Intervention (RtI+I). that will  This process is designed to assist teachers in developing 
problem solving and intervention strategies, and when necessary, recommend other appropriate 
dDistrict resources so as to ensure the success in school of students. who are referred because of 
academic, social, or emotional needs. 

The District will develop written procedures for implementation of the MIT RtI+I model and for 
the training of staff participating in the use of the MIT model problem solving and intervention 
process.  Under the direction of the Superintendent, the administration shall establish and 
maintain procedures consistent with applicable federal and state statutes and regulations to 
govern implementation of the problem solving and intervention process.  
 
 
Related Policies & Rules: 6660.1 
 
Legal Reference:  Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51-006.01C.   

 
Policy Approved:  April 16, 2001 Millard Public Schools 
Revised: December 4, 2006,  May 21, 2012 Omaha, NE 

68



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Millard Intervention Team Procedures       6660.1 
 
 
I. Millard Intervention Teams (MIT) will be composed of district staff members in each building who are 

trained to assist teachers in evaluating and implementing problem solving and intervention strategies which 
address learning and/or behavioral difficulties manifested by the academic, social, or emotional needs of 
students.  In addition to serving as a support for general education staff, it will function as the general 
education pre-referral process as required by Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51. 

 
II. MIT procedures at all grade levels will contain the following components: 
 

A. Standardization of MIT procedures and documentation. 
 
1. The MIT manual will provide standardized procedures and forms for documentation to be 

used across the District. 
 

2. The District MIT Procedures Manual will be reviewed annually by a district committee 
composed of the Director of Pupil Services and representatives from the school 
psychologists, the special education administration, and the elementary and secondary 
principals groups. 

 
B. MIT membership. 
 

1. There will be a minimum of six (6) consultants per building 
 

a. Each elementary school will have a minimum of one (1) MIT team leader. 
 

b. Each middle school will have a minimum of three (3) MIT team leaders. 
 

c. Each high school will have a minimum of four (4) MIT team leaders. 
 

2. Training for MIT members. 
 

a. Every MIT member will receive initial training in the MIT process. 
 
b. All new MIT consultants and MIT leaders will receive initial training prior to 

taking cases.  Follow-up training will be provided within a year. 
 
c. A one (1) day follow-up training for MIT leaders and MIT consultants will 

occur every two (2) years. 
 
d. Building administrators should participate in MIT training. 
 

3. Evaluation of the MIT process. 
 

a. The building principal or designee will be responsible for insuring that the MIT 
process is evaluated for consistency with district procedures and that MIT 
problem solving and intervention strategies assist teachers in the provision of 
general education so that students succeed in school. 

 
b. The Director of Pupil Services will evaluate and monitor building MIT 

procedures to assure consistency of the MIT process across the District. 
 

69



C. The following procedures will be used in each building: 
 

1. A referral is made to the MIT leader by the teacher(s).  At the middle school level, if 
students are first identified in regular grade level team meetings and need more in-depth 
problem solving or intervention strategies, a referral is made by the grade level team to 
the MIT leader. 

 
2. The MIT leader assigns a trained MIT consultant. 
 
3. The parents are contacted to inform them that a referral has been made. 
 
4. The MIT consultant reviews student records, gathers information from special area 

teachers, and schedules the problem clarification interview with the referring teacher(s).  
At the middle school level, the interview could be held during a regular grade level team 
meeting.  At the high school level, the interview includes only the referring teacher if the 
problem is confined to one (1) area or it may include additional personnel who have 
similar concerns. 

 
5. The MIT consultant conducts the problem clarification interview. 

 
a. The problem and replacement behavior/skills are defined. 

 
b. The hypotheses are listed regarding the problem’s causative factors. 

 
c. Previous problem solving and intervention strategies are reviewed. 

 
d. Student strengths and interests are acknowledged. 

 
e. Baseline behavior is established. 

 
f. Goals are specified. 

 
g. General support for the teacher is provided. 

 
6. An intervention plan is developed and initiated.  The plan should incorporate research 

supported interventions. 
 
7. A follow-up meeting to discuss progress and brainstorm possible 

alternatives/modifications is held.  Data are reviewed, brainstorming is repeated, and new 
strategies are developed as needed. 

 
8. If it is determined that progress is not acceptable, the case is referred to the full MIT 

which will include the student’s teachers, the MIT consultant, and at least two (2) other 
trained MIT team members.  At the elementary level, at least three (3) other trained MIT 
team members are included.  At the high school level, if appropriate, the full MIT may 
include administrator(s), specialists, parent(s), and the student. 

 
a. The consultant and teacher present the case to the other MIT members. 
 
b. The team reviews all available data. 

 
c. New strategies are brainstormed. 

 
d. Responsibilities are clarified and assigned for implementation of the new 

strategies. 
 

70



e. New strategies are implemented as assigned and data are gathered.  The MIT 
consultant monitors progress. 

 
9. If acceptable progress is made, strategies are continued as needed.  If the problem is 

solved, the case is terminated. 
 
10. If acceptable progress is not made, the MIT is reconvened and the team brainstorms new 

strategies.  The team will decide to implement the new strategies or if all viable options 
have been considered, the team will refer the student to the Multidisciplinary Team for 
evaluation. 

 
Related Policies & Rules:  6660 
 
Legal Reference:  Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51 
 
Policy Approved:  April 16, 2001  Millard Public Schools 
Revised: December 4, 2006 Omaha, NE 
Delete:  May 21, 2012 

71



 

May 7, 2012 

Enclosure 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6750.1 (Student Fees) 

 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2012 

 

DEPARTMENT: Activities and Athletics 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Rule 6750.1 

DESCRIPTION:   
 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval    X      

 

BACKGROUND: Policy 6750 and Rule 6750.1 was last revised on July 

11, 2011, after the public meeting on the District’s 

student fee policy.  

  

 Review of changes: 

1. Elementary School Fees 

a. Elementary schools may charge club members 

up to $15 for the cost of screen-printed t-shirts 

indicating club membership. This fee is new. 

b. Elementary schools may charge choir students 

up to $15 for the cost of screen-printed t-shirts. 

Wording revision to include the term “up to” in 

the phrasing. The phrasing provides some 

latitude to the elementary schools. 

c. Elementary lunch prices increase 10 cents from 

$2.05 to $2.15 (approved during March 19
th

 

board meeting). 

2. Middle School Fees 

a. All middle schools may charge a fee of up to 

$50 for the Sixth Grade Outdoor Education 

Program. This is no longer limited to North 

Middle School. 

b. Students pay $45 to participate in interscholastic 

football. Cover the increased cost of equipment, 

including the replacement of numerous helmets, 

because the helmet inventory at all schools had 

an overabundance of helmets (10 years old or 

older) that can no longer be used by players. 

Companies that recondition helmets are no 

longer permitted to recondition those helmets 

older than 10 years; therefore, these helmets will 

not be NOCSAE (National Operating 

Committee for Standards in Athletic 

Equipment) approved. 

 

72



 

c. Middle school summer school: elimination of 

the $60 fee for 3 instructional hours per day for 

four day statement as this statement is no longer 

applicable. Students pay $95 for the Babysitting 

Basics course offered in summer school. 

Inclusion of the fee is new to the student fees 

policy. 

d. Middle school lunch prices increase 10 cents 

from $2.25 to $2.35 (approved during March 

19
th

 board meeting). 

3. High School Fees 

a.   Students may be charged the cost of advanced  

      placement tests. 

b. Night School Fee of up to $135 for credit 

recovery offering. Wording revision to include 

the term “up to” in the phrasing. Educational 

Services plans to charge the above fee for the 

2012-2013 school year; however, the phrasing 

provides some latitude to the District. 

c. Parking permit fee increased to $35 rather than 

$30. This increase will help to cover the security 

costs to patrol the parking lots. 

d. High school lunch prices increase 10 cents from 

$2.50 to $2.60 and $3.00 to $3.10 (approved 

during March 19
th

 board meeting) 

 

 

OPTIONS AND  

ALTERNATIVES: N/A   

  

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the revisions to Rule 6750.1, applicable for the 

2012-13 school year.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN N/A  

REFERENCE:   
 

IMPLICATIONS OF   
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  If the revisions to Rule 6750.1 are not approved, some of 

the programs offered may need to alter and/or adjust 

their structures. 

 

TIMELINE: Immediate      

 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Craig Whaley, Director of Activities (for presentation of 

fees to the board of education) 

    

  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     
      

73

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



 

 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

74



 

 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Student Fees       6750.1  

Pursuant to Policy 6750 and Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,135 et seq., the District may, and hereby does, require and collect fees or 

other funds from or on behalf of District students or require District students to furnish or provide, supplies, equipment, or 

attire as provided for herein below.  

 I. Elementary School Fees:  

A.  Extracurricular Activities *  

1. Field Trips: Students pay a fee of up to $20 (but not to exceed actual cost) per field trip.  

2. All Clubs: Students pay a fee of up to $30 (but not to exceed actual cost of conducting the club activities) 

for membership and activities in each club.  

3. All Clubs: Students pay a fee of up to $15 (but not to exceed actual cost) for screen-printed club t-shirt. 

4. School will not fund competition beyond the state level.  

5. Optional High Ability Learner (HAL) Field Trips: Students pay up to $22 (but not to exceed actual cost) 

per trip.  

6. Choir: Students pay a fee of up to $15 (but not to exceed actual cost) for screen-printed choir t-shirt.  

 

B.  Special Transportation  

1. §79-241 (option enrollment students): n/a  

2. §79-605 (tuition students): n/a  

3. §79-611 (students within 4 miles and open enrollment students): n/a  

 

C.  Copies of Files/Records  

1.  Students pay 10 cents per page.  

D.  Lost/Damaged Property  

1.  Student pays for repair or replacement cost of property.  

E.  Before/After School  

1.  Mini-Classes: Students pay up to $60 per class, including materials (6-8 sessions, but not to exceed 

actual cost).  

F.  Summer/Night School *  

1. Regular Education Summer School: Students pay $115 (for 3 instructional hours per day for 12 days).  

2. Special Education Summer School:  Elementary students pay $115 (for 3.25 hours per day for 12 days in 

June).  

3. Building Level Summer School: Students pay up to $3 per hour, including materials.  

 

G.  Breakfast/Lunch Programs *  

1. Students pay for breakfast (i.e., current cost of breakfast $1.30).  

2. Students pay for lunch (i.e., current cost of lunch $2.05 $2.15).  

 

75



 

 H.  Non-Specialized Attire  

1. PE: Students provide tennis shoes.  

2. Art: Students provide a paint shirt.  

 

 I.  Musical Instruments (Optional Courses, Non-Extracurricular) *  

1.  Band & Strings:  Students provide their own instruments.  

*  The requirements marked with an asterisk (*) may be waived for students who qualify for free or and reduced-

price lunches.  

II.  Middle School Fees:  

A.  Extracurricular Activities*  

1.  Optional High Ability Learner (HAL) Field Trips: Students pay up to $20 (but not to exceed actual cost) 

per trip – such trips may include the NASA Space Workshop (Des Moines Science Center); Lewis & 

Clark; Writer’s Workshop; Archeology Workshop; City Planning Workshop; as well as other 

opportunities that may arise as a result of programming by area institutions.  

2.  Montessori Immersion Experiences: Students pay up to a total of $400 (but not to exceed actual cost) for 

up to four trips.  

3.  School will not fund competition beyond the state level.  

4.  Sixth Grade Outdoor Education at North Middle School: Students pay up to $50.  

5.  Other optional field trips sanctioned by the building administration: Students pay up to $15 (but not to 

exceed actual cost) for each trip.  

6.  All Clubs: Students pay $0 to $140 (not to exceed the cost of conducting club activities) for membership 

and activities in each club.  

7.  Athletics:  Students pay a $40 $45 participation fee for football.  Students pay a $35 participation fee for 

interscholastic sports. Students pay a $25 participation fee for each intramural sport.  

8.  All Sports: Students provide elastic waist shorts, t-shirt, socks and cold weather attire as needed.  

9.  Football: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.  

10.  Volleyball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.  

11.  Basketball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.  

12.  Wrestling: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.  

13.  Track: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.  

14.  Other Requirements: Students who participate in athletics and/or the Cross Country Club are required to 

have a sports physical (except for intramural basketball/volleyball) and must be covered by health 

insurance.  Health insurance is available through private carriers, or, for those who qualify, the State of 

Nebraska.  

 

B.  Spectator Admission / Transportation  

1.  Students pay an admission fee to activities, not to exceed $10 per person per event. The site administrator 

shall determine the admission charges to each “home” middle school event.  

76



 

C.  Special Transportation  

1. §72-241 (option enrollment students): n/a  

2. §79-605 (tuition students): n/a  

3. §79-611 (students within 4 miles and open enrollment students): Transportation for students whose 

residences are two miles or more from school is provided through First Student Busing at $1.25 per trip 

(with the balance of the cost paid by the District).  

 

D.  Copies of Files/Records  

1.  Students pay 10 cents per page.  

E.  Lost/Damaged Property  

1.  Students pay for repair or replacement of property.  

F.  Summer/Night School *  

1. Regular Summer School: Students pay $115 (for 3 instructional hours per day for 12 days – one course); 

$230 (for 6 instructional hours per day for 12 days – two courses); $60 (for 3 instructional hours per day 

for 4 days) $95 for Babysitting Basics- includes first aid, CPR book and certification fee).  

2. Special Education Summer School:  Students pay $115 (for 3.75 hours per day for 12 days in June).  

3. Middle School After-School Program:  Students pay up to $30 (for one hour per day for one week); up to 

$60 (for 3 hours per day for one week).  

4. Summer Opportunities instruction for students – no more than $150 (per opportunity per student).  

5.    Transition Programs: $10. 

 

G.  Breakfast/Lunch Programs *  

1. Students pay for breakfast (i.e., current cost of breakfast $1.55).  

2. Students pay for lunch (i.e., current cost of lunch $2.25 $2.35). A la carte selections vary in price.  

 

H.  Non-Specialized Attire  

1.  PE: Students provide athletic shoes, elastic waist shorts, t-shirt, and cold weather attire as needed.  

 I.  Musical Instruments (Optional, Non-Extracurricular extracurricular) *  

1.  Band & Strings:  Students provide their own instruments.  

 J.  Music Items (Extracurricular) *  

1.  Swing Choir & Jazz Band:  Students provide their own instruments and attire.  Required 

performance attire will not exceed a cost of $125.  

*  The requirements marked with an asterisk (*) may be waived for students who qualify for free or and reduced-

price lunches.  

77



 

III.  High School Fees:  

A.  Extracurricular Activities *  

1.  Optional Field Trips: Students pay a fee (not to exceed $2,000 or actual cost less revenue raised via 

fundraising activities and/or donations) for all optional field trips approved by the building administration.  

2.  All Clubs: Students pay up to $800 (not to exceed the cost of conducting club activities) for membership 

and/or activities in each club.  

3.  All Activities: Students pay a $60 fee for participation in athletics and activities governed by the 

Nebraska School Activities Association (fee includes an Athletic Admission Ticket for “home” school 

events).  (Journalism, Concert Choir, and Orchestra are excluded.)  

4.  Curriculum Related Activities (i.e., Marching Band, DECA, VICA, FCCLA, Debate, Forensics, and 

FCS): The District does not fund competitive activities for students beyond the state level. Fundraising 

and/or donations must cover the cost of competition beyond the state level.  

5.  Drama Club: Students pay $25 for supplies, materials, and services.  

6.  Athletics, Cheerleading and Dance: Students are required to have a physical and must be covered by 

health insurance to participate. (Health insurance is available through private carriers, or, for those who 

qualify, the State of Nebraska.)  

7.  All Athletics: Students provide elastic waist shorts, t-shirt, socks, towels and cold weather attire as 

needed.  

8.  Football: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes and practice jersey.  

9.  Volleyball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.  

10.  Basketball: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only and practice jersey.  

11.  Cross Country: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.  

12.  Tennis: Students provide tennis racquet and appropriate athletic shoes and pay indoor court fees up to 

$30.00 per season.  

13.  Golf: Students provide golf clubs, golf bag, golf balls, and appropriate athletic shoes and pay range or 

green fees up to $30.00 per season.  

14.  Softball: Students provide softball glove, bat, appropriate athletic shoes, and colored socks.  

15.  Baseball: Students provide baseball glove, bat, appropriate athletic shoes, and colored socks and pay 

indoor facilities fees up to $30 per season.  

16.  Soccer: Students provide shin guards, appropriate athletic shoes, and colored socks and pay indoor 

facilities fees up to $30 per season.  

17.  Wrestling: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes for use indoors only.  

18.  Swimming: Students provide swimsuits, towels, goggles and fins.  

19.  Track: Students provide appropriate athletic shoes.  

20.  Dance Team/Cheerleading: Students purchase selected uniforms and pay fees to a summer camp.  

21.  Swing Choir: Students will purchase required selected performance attire at a cost not to exceed $350 per 

student.  

 

22.  Intramurals: Students pay intramural fees, not to exceed $25 (per intramural activity, per person), for 

intramural participation. The site administrator shall determine the fee for each intramural activity. 

 

78



 

B.  Spectator Admission / Transportation  

1. Students pay admission fees, not to exceed $30 (per event, per person), to school activities.  The site 

administrator shall determine the admission charges to each “home” high school event.  

2. Athletic Admission Ticket: Student pays $40 for admission to all “home” high school athletic events 

(non-tournament competitions).  

 

C.  Post-Secondary Education  

1. Post-Secondary Education Costs: Students pay the cost of tuition and other fees only associated with 

obtaining credits from a postsecondary educational institution if the student chooses to apply for 

postsecondary education credit [i.e., $21.50 per credit hour for Metropolitan Community College (MCC).  

$250 per course at UNO, University of Nebraska – Omaha or $140 per credit hour and registration at 

UNL, University of Nebraska – Lincoln (online classes)].  

2. Advanced Placement Exams Fees: Students may pay the cost of each exam (i.e., currently $87 per exam) 

pending other available resources.  

3. International Baccalaureate Exams Fees: Students pay for the cost of testing (i.e., currently approximately 

$650 for two years of testing).  

4. PSAT/NMSQT (Preliminary Scholastic Aptitude Test/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test): 

Students pay for the cost of testing (i.e., currently up to $20 per exam).  

 

D.  Special Transportation  

1. §72-241 (option enrollment students): n/a  

2. §79-605 (tuition students): n/a  

3. §79-611 (students within 4 miles and open enrollment students): n/a  

 

E.  Copies of Files/Records  

1. Transcript fee: Students pay $5.  

2. Other Requests:  Students pay10 cents per page.  

 

F.  Lost/Damaged Property  

1.  Student pays for cost of repair or replacement of property.  

G.  Summer/Night School *  

1. Summer School:  Students pay $135 (for 3 instructional hours per day for 24 days, 1 one-semester 

course); $270 (for 6 instructional hours per day for 24 days, 2 one-semester courses); or $110 (for 3 

instructional hours per day for 14 days, noncredit mini class).  

2. Special Education Summer School:  Students pay $135 (for 3.75 hours per day for 14 days in June).  

3. Summer Opportunities instruction for students - no more than $40 (per opportunity per student).  

 

4. Night School: Students pay up to $135 for 5 credit semester offering for credit recovery courses only. 

 

H.  Breakfast/Lunch Programs *  

1. Students pay for breakfast (i.e., current cost of breakfast $1.80)  

2. Students pay for lunch (i.e., current cost of lunch - $2.50 $2.60, or $3.00 $3.10). A la carte selections vary 

in price.  

 

79



 

I.  Parking Permit  

1.  Students wishing to park in school lots during the school day must obtain a parking permit for $30 $35.  

J.  Non-Specialized Attire  

1. PE: Students provide athletic shoes, socks, swimsuit, towel, elastic-waist shorts, t-shirt, and cold weather 

attire as needed.  

2. Lifeguarding: Students provide a CPR mouth guard.  

 

K.  Musical Instruments (Optional, Non-Extracurricular) *  

1.  Band & Strings: Students provide their own instruments.  

L.  Music Items (Extracurricular) *  

1. Pep Band:  Students provide a colored polo shirt (general description by band instructor).  

2. Band: Students may provide black or white leather shoes as generally described by band instructor.  

 

*  The requirements marked with an asterisk (*) may be waived for students who qualify for free or and reduced-

price lunches.  

IV.  Student Fee Fund:  

A.  The District shall establish a Student Fee Fund, which shall be a separate fund not funded by tax revenue.  

B.  All money collected from students pursuant to §79-2,127(1) (related to extracurricular activities), §79-

2,127(3) (related to post secondary education costs), and §79-2,127(8) (related to summer school and night 

school) shall be deposited into the Student Fee Fund.  Money expended from such fund shall be for the 

purposes for which it was collected from students.  

V.  Waiver of Fees and/or Requirements:  

 

A.  Students who qualify for free or reduced-priced lunches under the USDA child nutrition programs may 

have fees and requirements waived for the following:  

1. §79-2,133(1) Related to participation in extracurricular activities.  

2. §79-2,133(1) Related to participation in extracurricular activities.  

3. 2. §79-2,131 Related to optional music courses and extracurricular music activities. 

 

B.  Participating in a free-lunch program or a reduced-price lunch program shall not be required for students 

to qualify for a waiver of fees and/or requirements.  

C.  Any qualified student desiring a waiver of fees and/or requirements shall complete and submit a Request for 

Waiver of Fees and/or Requirements form to the building principal (or his/her designee). Once the Request 

is processed, the principal (or his/her designee) shall inform the student as to whether the Request was 

approved or denied.  

Legal References:  Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,125 et seq.  

Related Policies & Rules: 6750  

 

Rule Approved: July 15, 2002                   Millard Public Schools  

Revised: April 21, 2003; July 21, 2003; May 17, 2004; June 6, 2005;         Omaha, Nebraska 

 April 17, 2006; April 23, 2007; April 21, 2008; April 13, 2009; November 2, 2009; 

 February 15, 2010; April 5, 2010; September 7, 2010; March 21, 2011; July 11, 2011; 

 May 7, 2012 

 

 

80



 

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  

 

Student Fees             6750  

 
The District may require and collect fees or other funds from or on behalf of students or require students to furnish or provide 

materials, supplies, equipment, or attire consistent with the Public Elementary and Secondary Student Fee Authorization Act.  

 

The Superintendent (or designee) shall promulgate the rules and/or procedures necessary for implementation of this policy. For 

purposes of Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2,133 and § 79-2,134, such rules and/or procedures, when adopted or approved, shall be 

incorporated in their entirety into this policy by this reference.  

 

Annually, the school board shall hold a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the Board on a proposed student fee 

policy, following a review of the amount of money collected from students pursuant to, and the use of waivers provided in, the 

student fee policy for the prior school year. The student fee policy shall be adopted by a majority vote of the school board and 

shall be published in the student handbook. The Board shall provide a copy of the student handbook to every student at no cost 

to the student.  

 

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2,125 et seq.  

 

Related Policies & Rules: 6750.1  

 

Policy Adopted: July 15, 2002                   Millard Public Schools 

Reaffirmed: May 17, 2004; June 6, 2005; April 17, 2006; April 21, 2008                       Omaha Nebraska  

April 13, 2009; February 15, 2010; May 7, 2012 

Revised: April 23, 2007 

81



 -1- 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Technology Rule 7310.1 

 

 

MEETING DATE:  May 7, 2012  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Technology Division 

 

 

TITLE AND  

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Rule 7310.1 – Internet Safety: Filtering 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approve Rule 7310.1 – Internet Safety: Filtering 

 

 

BACKGROUND: This Policy and its accompanying Rule are being revised to comply 

with legal requirements for receiving eRate reimbursement on 

District telecommunications costs, including education of students 

in appropriate use of Internet, social media and cyberbulling 

awareness. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve Rule 7310.1 – Internet Safety: Filtering 

 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:     N/A 

 

 

TIMELINE:  Immediate 

 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):  Victoria L. Hoskovec  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:    ______________________                                                    

       (Signature) 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

82

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Technology 
 
Internet Safety: Filtering 7310.1 
 
I. Internet Technology Protection. The District will provide for or contract for services that provide for the 

technology protection measure as required by law.  The technology protection measure will filter sites 
containing visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, and with respect to computer use by 
minors, harmful to minors.   

 
II. Definitions. 
 

A. The term “technology protection measure” means a specific technology that blocks or filters Internet 
access to visual depictions that are: 

 
1. Obscene, as that term is defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1460; 
 
2. Child pornography, as that term is defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256; or 

 
3. Harmful to minors. 

 
B. The term “harmful to minors” means any picture, image or graphic image file, or other visual depiction 

that: 
 

1. Taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient interest in nudity, sex, or 
excretion; 

 
2. Depicts, describes, or represents, in a patently offensive way with respect to what is suitable for 

minors, an actual or simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or 
perverted sexual acts, or a lewd exhibition of the genitals; and  

 
3. Taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific values as to minors. 

 
C. The term “minor” means an individual who has not attained the age of 17. 
 
D. The term “sexual act” or “sexual contact” have the meanings given such terms in 18 U.S.C.  § 2246. 
 

III. Monitoring Student Use. The building principal, principal’s designee, or appropriate supervisor or teacher 
will be responsible for monitoring student usage of the Internet to ensure compliance with this and related 
District policies and rules. 

 
III. Disabling Internet Filtering. 
 

A. Requests to disable the technology protection measure shall be made to the Executive Director for 
Technology who shall review said requests and Internet sites to ensure that the content is not a 
violation of the Children’s Internet Protection Act. 

 
B. The Superintendent or designee is authorized to disable the technology protection measure so as  to 

enable access for bona fide research or other lawful purposes. 
 

IV. Internet Safety and Prevention of Inappropriate Use.  The District shall take all necessary and practical 
measures to prevent students from accessing inappropriate material online, to prevent unlawful and/or 
inappropriate use of the Internet and to promote safety and security while using the District’s online 
network. 
A. The inappropriate use of the District’s online network is prohibited. 

 
1. Inappropriate use includes: (a) unauthorized access by minors to inappropriate matter on the 

Internet and World Wide Web; (b) unauthorized access, including so-called hacking and other 
unlawful activities; (c) the unauthorized disclosure, use, and dissemination of personal 
identification information regarding minors; and (d) any activity that is prohibited by State or 
Federal law and by District policies. 
 
 

83



B. To the extent practical, the District shall promote the safety and security of users of the District’s 
online computer network when using electronic mail, chat rooms, and other forms of direct electronic 
communications. 
 

C. The building principal, principal’s designee, or appropriate supervisor or teacher will be responsible 
for monitoring student usage of the Internet to ensure compliance with this and related District rules 
and policies. 

 
D. The District will provide age-appropriate training for students who use the District’s online computer 

network.  The training will be designed to promote the District’s commitment to: 
 

 
1. The standards and acceptable use of Internet services as set forth in this and related District 

rules and policies; and 
 

2. Student safety with regard to safety on the Internet, appropriate behavior while online, on 
social networking sites and in chat rooms; and cyberbullying awareness and response. 

 
V. Privacy. While complying with the provisions of the Children’s Internet Protection Act, all reasonable 

steps shall be taken to ensure that the use of the Internet shall not abridge the right of privacy of students or 
staff as provided by law including, but not limited to, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA). 

  
 

Related Policies & Rules:  5800, 5800.1, 7310 
 
Legal References: Children’s Internet Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 254, 47 C.F.R. § 54.520 
 
Approved:  April 16, 2001       Millard Public Schools 
Revised: June 7, 2004; August 21, 2006; April 13, 2009, May 7, 2012 Omaha, NE 
Reaffirmed:  October 16, 2006 
 
Renumbered from 1103.1: June 7, 2004       

84



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Agenda Item:  Avenue Scholars Program 
 
Meeting Date:  May 7, 2012 
 

Department:  Educational Services  

 

Title and Brief Avenue Scholars Program 

Description:   
   

Action Desired:  Approval 
 

Background:  Millard South High School has participated in the Avenue Scholars Program provided by the 
Avenue Scholars Foundation since the 2010-2011 school year.  Avenue Scholars currently 
provides a Talent Advisor for 20-25 selected juniors and 20-25 seniors at Millard South.  
Students meet with the Talent Advisor for one block on alternating days and earn 5 credits 
per semester.  The goal of the program is to ensure careers for students with hope and need 

through education and supportive relationships.  An Avenue Scholar Plan is developed for 
each student with a focus on academic, career, and financial plans.  Students receive a wide 
range of academic, social, and financial planning services.  Following high school, students 
enter MCC with the support of a College Talent Advisor. 

 
    The Avenue Scholars Foundation will expand opportunities for participating seniors for the 

2012-2013 school year.  The program will include the following opportunities for dual 
enrollment and career internships: 
 Seniors will participate in the Avenue Scholars Program from 1:00-3:15 every afternoon. 

 Seniors will meet with the Talent Advisor for Avenue Scholars Class every Monday. 
 Two days per week seniors will travel to a Metropolitan Community College campus 

to complete a career specific course for dual credit. 
 Two days per week seniors will travel to a Metropolitan Community College campus 

to complete a Math or English course for dual credit OR travel to a work site to 
participate in an internship experience.   

 The dual credit courses will be for elective credit only, not to be confused with Math 
elective credit or English elective credit. 

 Dual enrollment instructors will be provided through an agreement between Metropolitan 
Community College and Avenue Scholars Foundation. 

 Avenue Scholars Foundation will: continue to fund the dedicated FTE for the Talent 
Advisor; provide transportation to Metropolitan Community College and the work site; 
provide tuition for the dual enrollment credit. 

 
Recommendations: Approve continued participation with Avenue Scholars Foundation including the adoption of 

the recommended changes to the program for seniors to earn additional elective credit for 
Avenue Scholars courses.  
 

Strategic Plan:  Strategy 6, Action Plans 4, 5 and 6 

    
Responsible 

Persons: Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Nancy Johnston, Dr. Curtis Case and Barb Waller   
 

Superintendent’s  

Signature:        ________   

85

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Avenue Scholars Foundation Program 
 

The Avenue Scholars Foundation is revising Year 2 of the Avenue Scholars Program for the 2012-2013 school year to 
provide dual enrollment and/or internship opportunities through Metropolitan Community College (MCC). Year 2 Avenue 
Scholars participants would attend Millard South High School in the morning and participate in the Avenue Scholars 
Program from 1:00-3:15 every afternoon.   
 
Students would earn 25 elective credits per year by attending the Avenue Scholars seminar course every Monday and 
participating in dual enrollment and/or internship opportunities on an MCC campus and/or a worksite Tuesday-Friday 
afternoons.  The Avenue Scholars Foundation would pay the dual enrollment tuition and provide transportation to MCC 
and/or the work site.  There is no FTE cost to Millard Public Schools.  The proposed courses and schedule for 2012-13 are: 
 

2012-2013 Year 2 Avenue Scholars Course Offerings 

Participants will complete Category A and B  

and either Category C or D 

Category A Category B Category C Category D 

Monday 2 days per week 2 days per week 2 days per week 
5 elective 
credits per 

year 

5 elective credits  
per semester 5 elective credits per semester 5 elective credits 

per semester 

Avenue 
Scholars 
Seminar 
Course 

 
This course will 

meet one day 

per week for the 

entire school 

year. 

MCC Dual credit career 
classes: 
 Career Planning 
 College Success 

Strategies for Health 
Careers 

 Culinary Arts 
Orientation 

 Employability Skills 
 Healthcare Careers 
 Human Relations Skills 
 Information Systems and 

Literacy 
 Interpersonal 

communication Skills 
for the Workplace 

 Introduction to Business 
 Introduction to Trades 
 Introduction to Trades II 
 Secrets to Business 

Success 
 Special Topics in 

Workplace Skills 

MCC Dual credit Math or English classes: 
 Reading and Responding 
 Fundamentals of College Writing 
 Reading Strategies 
 English Composition I 
 Applied Communication 
 Technical Writing 
 Business Writing 
 English Composition II 
 Oral & Written Reports 
 Basic Arithmetic 
 Developmental Math 
 Beginning Algebra Part I 
 Beginning Algebra Part 2 
 Accelerated Beginning Algebra 
 Business math 
 Applied Math 
 Geometry 
 Intermediate Algebra 
 College Algebra 
 Statistics 
 Trigonometry 
 Calculus I 
 Calculus II 
 Calculus III 
 Differential Equations 

 
Students will be placed in classes as recommended by a 

placement examination.  These courses will be offered 

for elective credit only, not to be confused with Math 

elective credit or English elective credit. 

Avenue Business 
and Careers: 
 Internship 

 
College credit for 

Avenue Business and 

Careers Internship is 

pending. 

 

86



 
AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire 
 
 
MEETING DATE: May 7, 2012 
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 
 
 
TITLE & DESCRIPTION:  High School Assistant Principal – Millard North High School 
 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on Millard’s job posting website and the NCSA website.  

Three internal and ten external applications were received.  The applications were 
reviewed by Dr. Jim Sutfin, Dr. Keith Lutz and Brian Begley.  Five applicants were 
chosen to interview for the position. The interview team included: Dr. Jim Sutfin, Dr. 
Keith Lutz, Angelo Passarelli, Mark Feldhausen, Nancy Johnston, Kim Saum-Mills, 
Bill Jelkin, Harry Grimminger, Kevin Chick, Brian Begley, Chad Zimmerman, Casey 
Waughn, Diana Stanzel-Tabor, Shaun Hoover, Amber Ripa, and Lori Marchese. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: The superintendent’s recommendation is approval of Casey E. Lundgren for 

Assistant Principal at Millard North High School. Mr. Lundgren is currently an 
English/Social Studies Teacher at Millard North High School. (2001-present). 

 
Education: BA – Arts in Education – University of Nebraska, Omaha (2000) 
 MA – Science in Education Administration and Supervision – University of 

Nebraska, Omaha (2010) 
  
 
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 
PERSON RECOMMENDING:  Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:  _____________________________________________________________   

87

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire 
 
 
MEETING DATE: May 7, 2012 
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 
 
 
TITLE & DESCRIPTION:  High School Assistant Principal – Millard South High School 
 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on Millard’s job posting website and the NCSA website.  

Three internal and twelve external applications were received.  The applications were 
reviewed by Dr. Jim Sutfin, Dr. Keith Lutz and Curtis Case. Five applicants were 
selected to interview for the position.  The interview team included: Dr. Jim Sutfin, 
Dr. Keith Lutz, Angelo Passarelli, Mark Feldhausen, Nancy Johnston, Kim Saum-
Mills, Bill Jelkin, Harry Grimminger, Jeanine Beaudin, Curtis Case, Andy Pinkall, 
Debbie Roche, Diane Newsome, Breanna Burklund, Jill Prochaska, Paul Grant, Sheri 
Harrach and Treavor Wragge. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: The superintendent’s recommendation is approval of Matthew A. Fedde for Assistant 

Principal at Millard South High School. Mr. Fedde is currently an Associate Principal 
and Activities Director in Shawnee Kansas. (2009-present). Prior to that he was a 
Business & Computer Teacher, Kansas (1999-2009). 

 
 
EDUCATION BA – Science in Business Administration – University of Nebraska, Lincoln (1994) 

  MA – Science in Educational Administration – Emporia State University, KS (2009) 
 
 
 

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 
 
PERSON RECOMMENDING:  Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: ____________________________________________________________________ 

  
 
 
 
      

88

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



 
AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire 
 
 
MEETING DATE: May 7, 2012 
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 
 
 
TITLE & DESCRIPTION:  Communications Coordinator – Rebecca Kleeman 
 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on Millard’s job posting website and the NCSA website.  

Two internal and thirty-three external applications were received. The applications 
were reviewed by Dr. Jim Sutfin and Dr. Keith Lutz.  Six applicants were selected to 
interview for the position.  The interview team included: Dr. Jim Sutfin, Dr. Keith 
Lutz, Angelo Passarelli, Mark Feldhausen, Craig Whaley, Bill Jelkin, Vicki 
Hoskovec, Kevin Chick, Terry Houlton, Greg Tieman, Mitch Mollring, Marti 
Seiberling, and Sally Stalnaker. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: The superintendent’s recommendation is approval of Rebecca D. Kleeman for 

Communications Coordinator of Millard Public Schools. Mrs. Kleeman is currently a 
Communications Manager for Metropolitan Entertainment & Convention Authority 
(MECA). (2007-present)  Previous experience includes: Reporter/Anchor for WOWT-
TV (1999-2007); Reporter/Anchor for KTKA-TV, Topeka, KS (1996-1999)   

 
 
Education: BA – Arts with a Communications Major/History Minor – Trinity University, TX 
  
 
 
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 
PERSON RECOMMENDING:  Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:  _____________________________________________________________   

89

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2012 

Department Human Resources 

Action Desired: Approval 

Background: Personnel items: (1) Resignation; (2) Hire; (3) Leave Of Absence 
 (4) Contract Amendment 
 
Options/Alternatives  
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approval 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

Implications of  
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 

Responsible 
Persons: Jim Sutfin, Ed.D. 
 

   

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature: __________________________________________ 

90

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



May 7, 2012 
 
 

RESIGNATIONS 
 
 
Recommend: The following resignation be accepted: 
 

 

1. John K. Hood – Assistant Principal at Millard North High School. Resigning at the end of 
the 2011-2012 school year for another job in education. 

2. Alexandra Matyja – SPED teacher at Horizon High School.  Resigning at the end of the 
2011-2012 school year for personal reasons. 

3. Morgan Simpson – Grade 1 teacher at Rohwer Elementary School.  Resigning at the end 
of the 2011-2012 school year because of family relocation. 

4. Katrina Johnson – Social Studies teacher at Millard North Middle School.  Resigning at 
the end of the 2011-2012 school year for personal reasons.   

5. Katy Dornbos – Chemistry teacher at Millard West High School.  Resigning at the end of 
the 2011-2012 school year for another job in education. 

6. Natalie M. Webber – Grade 1 teacher at Cottonwood Elementary School.  Resigning at 
the end of the 2011-2012 school because of family relocation. 

7. Mark A. Kevan – Science teacher at Millard West High School. Resigning at the end of 
the 2011-2012 school year because of family relocation. 

8. Teresa Barta – Foreign Language teacher at Kiewit Middle School. Resigning at the end 
of the 2011-2012 school year because of relocation. 

9. Sarah Owen – Early Childhood Special Education teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. 
Resigning at the end of the 2011-2012 for personal reasons. 

10. Jackie Burklund – Grade 3 teacher at Harvey Oaks Elementary School. Resigning at the 
end of the 2011-2012 school year for personal reasons. 

11. Cindy Pecquet – Math teacher at Millard North High School. Resigning at the end of the 
2011-2012 school year for another job in education. 

12. Keri L. Watkins – Special Education teacher at Disney Elementary School. Resigning at 
the end of the 2011-2012 school year for personal reasons.  

13. Brittany J. Trampe – Grade 4 teacher at Cather Elementary School. Resigning at the end 
of the 2011-2012 school year because of family relocation. 

14. Ashley Buman – Grade 1 teacher at Cody Elementary School. Resigning at the end of the 
2011-2012 school year because of family relocation. 

15. Ann M. Gigstad – Special Education teacher at Disney Elementary School. Resigning at 
the end of the 2011-2012 school year for personal reasons. 

16. Lori L. Smith – Special Education teacher at (.5) Ackerman and (.5) Sandoz Elementary 
Schools. Resigning at the end of the 2011-2012 school year for another job in education. 

17. Wendy G. Scott – Grade 5 teacher at Reagan Elementary School. Resigning at the end of 
the 2011-2012 school year for another job outside of education. 

 

91



May 7, 2012 
 

 
TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 

 
 
Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2012/2013 school year: 
 

1. Julie A. Adams – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha. Math teacher at Russell Middle School 
for the 2012-2013 school year. (Short-Term Contract)  Previous Experience: CADRE teacher for 
Millard Public Schools (2011-2012) 

2. Amanda L. Aksamit – MA – University of Nebraska, Lincoln.  Speech Pathologist at Andersen 
Middle School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Geary County, KS (2009-
present); UNL (2007-2008) 

3. Lisa J. Baker – MA+16 – University of Phoenix.  Science teacher at Millard North High School 
for the 2012-2013 school year. Previous Experience: Papillion Public Schools, (2008-present); 
Malcolm Public Schools (2007-2008) 

4. Sarah E. Bush – BA – University of Nebraska, Lincoln.  Language Arts teacher at Beadle Middle 
School 2012-2013 school year.  

5. Sean M. Carlson – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Science teacher at Central Middle 
School for the 2012-2013 school year.  

6. Kathleen W. Carney – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Language Arts teacher at Millard 
North Middle School for the 2012-2013 school year. 

7. Hayley D. Clevenger – MA+36 – University of Nebraska, Lincoln.  Special Education Resource 
teacher at Millard West High School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: 
Papillion/LaVista South (2006-present) 

8. Grady J. Cummings – MA – Chapman University.  Special Education Resource teacher at Beadle 
Middle School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: California Schools (2004-
2010) 

9. Lauren M. Egli – BA – Iowa State University.  Social Studies Teacher at Russell Middle School 
for the 2012-2013 school year. 

10. Katherine A. Garth – MA – Missouri.  Special Education teacher at Montclair Elementary School 
for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Teach for America, MO (2010-present); 
Bancroft, NE (2009) 

11. Bethany H. Grimm – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Speech Pathologist at Upchurch 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: St. Francis Memorial 
Hospital (2010-present); Methodist Hospital (2007-2009); OPS (2004-2007) 

12. Angela M. Hagaman – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha. Health teacher at Beadle Middle 
School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Omaha Public Schools (2004-
present) 

13. Joshua F. Hennagir – BA+18 – University of Minnesota.  Foreign Language teacher at Central 
Middle School for the 2012-2013 school year.  (Short-Term Contract) 

 
 

92



14. Vicky L. Jordan – MA – California State University.  Speech Pathologist at Montclair 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Childrens Respite Care 
Center (2009-present); Childrens Speech Language, IN (1995-2009); Glendale Unified School 
District, CA (1989-1992) 

15. Kevin J. Kloewer – BA – Buena Vista University.  Social Studies teacher at Beadle Middle 
School for the 2012-2013 school year.  (Short-Term Contract) 

16. Susan K. Lessman – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 3 teacher at Hitchcock 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: CADRE teacher in 
same position (2011-present) 

17. Scott P. Loveless – BA – St. Cloud State University.  Social Studies teacher at Millard North 
High School for the 2012-2013 school year. 

18. Michelle R. Lupardus – BA+15 – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Art teacher at Andersen 
Middle School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Private (2001-2003); OPS 
(1998-1999) 

19. Michael J. McCauley – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Language Arts teacher at Millard 
North High School for the 2012-2013 school year. 

20. Melanie L. Olson – MA+3 – University of Nebraska, Lincoln. MEP Facilitator for Millard Public 
School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: ESU #2 (2008-present); Millard 
Public Schools (2001-2008) 

21. Jennifer M. Ploen – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha. Grade 1 teacher at Hitchcock 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: CADRE teacher in 
same position (2011-present) 

22. Renegah D. Ramiah – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 5 teacher at Cather 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: CADRE teacher for 
MPS (2011-present) 

23. Sarah M. Rozeboom – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 3 teacher at Hitchcock 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: CADRE teacher in 
same position (2011-present) 

24. Kimberley E. Schnase – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Media Specialist at Hitchcock 
Elementary School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: OPS (2005-present);  
UNO (2011-present) 

25. Sarah A. Scott – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 4 teacher at Aldrich Elementary 
School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: CADRE teacher in same position 
(2011-present) 

26. Alyssa S. Watson – MA+33 –Nebraska Wesleyan University.  Social Studies teacher at Millard 
West High School for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Ralston Public Schools 
(2011-present); Lincoln Public Schools (2004-2011) 

27. Megan L. Wismer – BA+12 – Northwestern College, IA.  Math teacher at Central Middle School 
for the 2012-2013 school year.  Previous Experience: Wilson Middle School, IA (2009-present); 
Walnut Grove Elementary, IA (2008-2009) 
 
 

93



May 7, 2012 
 

 
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS 

 
 
Recommend:  The following contract amendments be accepted: 
 

1. Lula K. McCaskill – Social Studies teacher at Millard South High School.  Amend 
contract from a (.5) part time FTE to (1.0) full time FTE for the 2012-2013 school year. 

2. Anna L. Mintkin – Social Studies teacher at Millard South High School. Amend contract 
from (1.0) full time FTE to (.5) part time FTE for the 2012-2013 school year. 

3. Amy L. Hall – Language Arts teacher at Millard West High School.  Amend contract 
from (1.0) full time FTE to (.5) part time FTE for the 2012-2013 school year. 
 

94



April 20, 2012
Millard Public Schools

Total Enrollment

SpEd

Cluster Current Current YTD 9/20/2011

Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment

Abbott (3 unit) 71 62 75 85 68 70 431 0 -2 433

Ackerman (4 unit) 78 70 88 90 97 91 514 -4 6 508

Aldrich (3 unit) 60 62 92 67 69 94 444 5 -3 440

Black Elk (4 unit) 57 71 87 82 95 102 494 -1 0 494

Bryan (3 unit) 62 53 58 67 58 61 359 -6 -4 363

Cather (3 unit) 66 75 72 90 80 59 442 -2 -7 449

Cody (2 unit) 40 32 30 29 28 38 12 209 2 -5 209

Cottonwood (3 unit) 58 66 60 53 54 60 351 1 3 348

Disney (3 unit) 57 48 38 43 46 40 14 286 -1 -2 288

Ezra Millard (3 unit) 72 60 61 63 68 60 12 396 -1 -1 397

Harvey Oaks (2 unit) 42 39 53 46 47 48 275 -1 -1 276

Hitchcock (2 unit) 44 34 39 29 29 35 17 227 1 -12 239

Holling Heights (3 unit) 53 62 67 66 60 58 18 384 4 1 361

Montclair (4 unit) 85 89 90 85 83 89 521 0 3 518

Morton (3 unit) 44 55 55 50 58 62 12 336 0 -2 334

Neihardt (4 unit) 79 79 99 83 93 102 535 -2 -14 549

Norris (3 unit) 64 58 70 55 50 55 352 -2 4 348

Reagan (4 unit) 132 123 112 125 109 98 699 1 4 695

Reeder (3 unit) 100 82 93 64 96 87 15 537 2 7 530

Rockwell (3 unit) 59 54 54 60 51 55 14 347 0 -3 349

Rohwer (3 unit) 70 88 53 68 84 81 17 461 2 -3 464

Sandoz (3 unit) 71 48 54 54 57 40 324 0 17 307

Upchurch   (3 unit) 97 105 114 84 73 66 539 4 -1 540

Wheeler (4 unit) 95 79 98 100 104 112 23 611 2 12 599

Willowdale (3 unit) 63 62 61 64 69 70 389 1 9 380

Totals 1719 1656 1773 1702 1726 1733 154 10463 -1 45 10418

SpEd 9/20/2011

Middle 6 7 8 Prgm* Total Change Change Enrollment

Andersen MS 272 254 251 777 2 8 769

Beadle MS 357 329 268 25 954 -4 -3 957

Central MS 251 250 254 22 755 0 2 753

Kiewit MS 297 295 287  879 0 -4 883

North MS 257 243 319 18 819 -1 -4 823

Russell MS 290 292 285 867 0 2 872

MS Alternative 5 15 18 38 3 17 21

Totals 1729 1678 1682 65 5089 8 11 5078

High 9 10 11 12  --  --  --

North HS 623 615 600 556 24 2394 5 -55 2449

South HS 504 503 486 416 34 1909 -6 -71 1980

West HS 597 595 538 456 34 2186 -26 -72 2258

Horizon HS 0 0 48 52 100 -2 -22 122

Totals 1724 1713 1672 1480 92 6589 -51 -220 6809

*Sped Program Included in MS/HS Grade Level totals Contracted SPED 46 -6 1 49

HS Totals reflect early grads YTD: MWHS 52; MHHS 36; MSHS 44; MNHS 25 Young Adult Program 45 2 -5 50

Preschool SPED Not SPED Total                      Ombudsman (Primary) 25 5 11 14

Bryan 3 34 37 Total District K-12 22257 -34 -161 22418

Cody 76 37 113 Total District PreK-12 22979 -24 -71 23050

Cody Early Start 7 9 16

Disney 21 14 35

Hitchcock 37 9 46 Elementary Elementary 10418

Holling Heights 1 18 19  Middle School 5089 Middle Sch 5078

Montclair 35 9 44 High School 6589 High Sch 6809

Montclair Montessori 2 81 83 Contracted 46 Contracted 49

Neihardt 3 58 61 Young Adult 45 Young Adult 50

Norris ELL 2 15 17 Ombudsman (Primary) 25 Ombudsman (Primary) 14

Norris Montessori 1 17 18   TOTAL 22257   TOTAL 22418

Rockwell 1 17 18

Sandoz 17 4 21

Sandoz ELL 5 31 36

Wheeler 35 8 43

Homebased Infants 115 115

TOTAL 722

Career Academies NHS SHS WHS HHS TOTAL

Culinary 10 7 8 25

Education 9 7 24 40

Entrepreneurship 4 7 13 24
Finance 7 1 6 14
Health Services 25 18 24 67
Dist/Log Mgmt 2 2 4
Ombudsman  (Primary and Secondary Assignment) 41

3/20/2012 9/20/2011

10463

22,148
22,432 22,418 22,432

22,397 22,384 22,315 22,291 22,286 22,257

19,000

19,500

20,000

20,500

21,000

21,500

22,000

22,500

Sep-10 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12

K-12 Enrollment 2011-12

95



Elementary Classroom Enrollment Class

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment SPED

Abbott 25 21 17 20 23 23
23 21 19 22 23 24
23 20 19 22 22 23

20 21
Total Students 71 62 75 85 68 70 431 0 -2 433 431
Total Teachers 3 3 4 4 3 3 20 20
Classroom Avg 23.67 20.7 18.8 21.7 22.7 23.3 22 22

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K                 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Ackerman 19 23 22 22 24 21
20 24 22 23 24 25
18 23 22 23 24 22
21 22 22 25 23

Total Students 78 70 88 90 97 91 514 -4 6 508 514
Total Teachers 4 3 4 4 4 4 23 23
Classroom Avg 19.5 23.3 22.0 22.5 24.3 22.8 22 22

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Aldrich 20 21 23 22 23 23
21 20 23 23 22 24
19 21 23 22 24 23

23 24
Total Students 60 62 92 67 69 94 444 5 -3 440 444
Total Teachers 3 3 4 3 3 3 19 19
Classroom Avg 20.0 20.7 23.0 22.3 23.0 23.7 23 23

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Black Elk 19 23 22 22 24 26
19 23 21 23 24 25
19 25 21 17 24 24

23 20 23 27

Total Students 57 71 87 82 95 102 494 -1 0 494 494
Total Teachers 3 3 4 4 4 4 22 22
Classroom Avg 19.0 23.7 21.8 20.5 23.8 25.5 22 22

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Bryan 21 18 17 22 20 20
20 17 20 22 20 21
21 18 21 23 18 20

Total Students 62 53 58 67 58 61 359 -6 -4 363 359
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 20.7 17.7 19.3 22.3 19.3 20.3 20 20

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 C-K C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cather 23 13 13 25 24 16 22 23 23 16 17 22
21 15 12 25 24 24 24 24 15 21

Total Students 44 28 25 50 48 16 22 47 47 40 32 43 442 -2 -7 449 442
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 22 22
Classroom Avg 22.0 14.0 12.5 25.0 24.0 16.0 22.0 23.5 23.5 20.0 16.0 21.5 20 20

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Cody 19 16 16 14 13 20 7
21 16 14 15 15 18 5

Total Students 40 32 30 29 28 38 12 209 2 -5 209 197
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 14 12
Classroom Avg 20.0 16.0 15.0 14.5 14.0 19.0 6.0 15 16

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cottonwood 20 22 19 26 28 20
19 22 21 27 26 19
19 22 20 21

Total Students 58 66 60 53 54 60 351 1 3 348 351
Total Teachers 3 3 3 2 2 3 16 16
Classroom Avg 19.3 22.0 20.0 26.5 27.0 20.0 22 22

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Disney 21 24 19 21 23 21 7
18 24 19 22 23 19 7
18

Total Students 57 48 38 43 46 40 14 286 -1 -2 288 272
Total Teachers 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 15 13
Classroom Avg 19.00 24.00 19.00 21.50 23.00 20.00 7 19 21

96



Class

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment SPED

Ezra Millard 17 21 21 22 23 20 8
18 19 21 20 22 19 4
18 20 19 21 23 21
19

Total Students 72 60 61 63 68 60 12 396 -1 -1 397 384
Total Teachers 4 3 3 3 3 3 2 21 19
Classroom Avg 18.0 20.0 20.3 21.0 22.7 20.0 6 19 20

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Harvey Oaks 21 20 17 23 23 23
21 19 17 23 24 25

19
Total Students 42 39 53 46 47 48 275 -1 -1 276 275
Total Teachers 2 2 3 2 2 2 13 13
Classroom Avg 21.0 19.5 17.7 23.0 23.5 24.0 21 21

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Hitchcock 22 16 18 14 14 18 17
22 18 21 15 15 17

Total Students 44 34 39 29 29 35 17 227 1 -12 239 210
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 14 12
Classroom Avg 22.0 17.0 19.5 14.5 14.5 17.5 17.0 16 18

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Holling Heights 18 19 24 21 20 20 9
16 22 20 23 20 18 9
19 21 23 22 20 20

Total Students 53 62 67 66 60 58 18 384 4 1 361 366
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 17.7 20.7 22.3 22.0 20.0 19.3 9.0 19 20

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Montclair 18 23 21 23 20 24 15 22 22
20 22 22 23 18 23 16 20 23

16 22 19
22 23
22
22

Total Students 38 45 43 46 38 47 47 130 87 521 0 3 518 521
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 6 4 25 25
Classroom Avg 19.0 22.5 21.5 23.0 19.0 23.5 15.7 21.7 21.8 21 21

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Morton 21 15 19 14 18 20 6
23 19 18 17 21 21 6

21 18 19 19 21

Total Students 44 55 55 50 58 62 12 336 0 -2 334 324
Total Teachers 2 3 3 3 3 3 2.0 19 17
Classroom Avg 22.0 20.0 18.3 16.7 19.3 20.7 6.0 18 19

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Neihardt 21 19 19 21 24 24
19 20 19 22 24 26
20 20 21 22 22 25
19 20 20 18 23 27

20
Total Students 79 79 99 83 93 102 535 -2 -14 549 535
Total Teachers 4 4 4 4 4 4 24 24
Classroom Avg 19.8 19.8 20.0 20.8 23.3 25.5 22 22

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Norris 20 19 23 18 20 19 14 21 12
20 17 24 21 21 18 10 21 15

19

Total Students 40 36 47 39 41 37 24 61 27 352 -2 4 348 352
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 19 19
Classroom Avg 20.0 18.0 23.5 19.5 20.5 18.5 12.0 20.3 13.5 19 19

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Reagan 22 22 22 22 21 25
23 22 21 22 23 25
21 21 23 23 22 24
22 22 23 23 21 24
22 22 23 23 22
22 14 12

Total Students 132 123 112 125 109 98 699 1 4 695 699
Total Teachers 6 6 5 6 5 4 32 32
Classroom Avg 22.0 21.8 22.4 20.8 22.0 24.7 22 22

97



SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Reeder 20 21 24 22 24 19 8
20 20 23 21 22 22 7
20 21 23 21 25 23
19 20 23 25 23
21

Total Students 100 82 93 64 96 87 15 537 2 7 530 522
Total Teachers 5 4 4 3 4 4 2 26 24
Classroom Avg 20.0 20.7 23.3 21.5 23.7 21.3 7.5 21 22

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Rockwell 20 18 19 20 26 18 7
19 18 17 20 25 18 7
20 18 18 20 19

Total Students 59 54 54 60 51 55 14 347 0 -3 349 333
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 2 3 2 19 17
Classroom Avg 19.7 18.0 18.0 20.0 25.5 18.3 7.0 18 20

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Rohwer 23 22 18 22 20 28 8
24 24 18 23 20 25 9
23 23 17 23 22 28

19 22

Total Students 70 88 53 68 84 81 17 461 2 -3 464 444
Total Teachers 3 4 3 3 4 3 2 22 20
Classroom Avg 23.3 22.0 17.7 22.7 21.0 27.0 8.0 21 22

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Sandoz 23 16 18 17 20 20
24 16 18 19 20 20
24 16 18 18 17

Total Students 71 48 54 54 57 40 324 0 17 307 324
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 2 17 17
Classroom Avg 23.7 16.0 18.0 18.0 19.0 20.0 19 19

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Upchurch 20 23 23 22 24 22
19 20 23 21 25 22
19 21 23 21 24 22
19 19 23 20
20 22 22

Total Students 97 105 114 84 73 66 539 4 -1 540 539
Total Teachers 5 5 5 4 3 3 25 25
Classroom Avg 19.4 21.0 22.8 21.0 24.3 22.0 22 22

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Wheeler 25 21 22 21 23 24 9
23 20 20 21 27 19 8
22 18 18 18 27 22 6
25 20 20 20 27 24

18 20 23

Total Students 95 79 98 100 104 112 23 611 2 12 599 588
Total Teachers 4 4 5 5 4 5 3 30 27
Classroom Avg 23.8 19.8 19.6 19.8 26.0 22.4 7.7 20 22

Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Willowdale 21 21 21 22 22 24
21 21 20 21 23 23
21 20 20 21 24 23

Total Students 63 62 61 64 69 70 389 1 9 380 389
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 21.0 20.7 20.3 21.3 23.0 23.3 22 22

Elementary Totals SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 M-1 M-2 M-3  M-4 M-5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment
Students 1719 1656 1773 1702 1726 1733 66 70 55 54 60 154 10463 -1 45 10418 10309
Teachers 85 79 83 79 76 75 9 6 21 513 492
Classroom Avg 20.2 21.0 21.4 21.5 22.7 23.1 7.3 20.40 20.953

SpEd Current Current YTD 9/20/2011
6 7 8 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Andersen MS 272 254 251 777 2 8 769
Beadle MS 357 329 268 25 954 -4 -3 957
Central MS 251 250 254 22 755 0 2 753
Kiewit MS 297 295 287 879 0 -4 883

North MS 257 243 319 18 819 -1 -4 823
Russell MS 290 292 285 867 0 2 872
MS Alternative 5 15 18 38 3 17 21
Totals 1729 1678 1682 65 5089 8 11 5078

9 10 11 12
North HS 623 615 600 556 24 2394 5 -55 2449
South HS 504 503 486 416 34 1909 -6 -71 1980
West HS 597 595 538 456 34 2186 -26 -72 2258
Horizon HS 0 0 48 52 100 -2 -22 122
Totals 1724 1713 1672 1480 92 6589 -51 -220 6809

Contracted SPED 46 -6 1 49
Young Adult Program 45 2 -5 50
Ombudsman (Primary Enrollment) 25 5 11 14

Total District Enrollment 22257 -34 -161 22418

98



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: May Senior Status 

       

Meeting Date:  May 7, 2012        

   

Department:  Educational Services 

    Assessment, Research and Evaluation     

 

Title and Brief    

Description: May Senior Status:  This report reflects the number of 

seniors who have, or are on track to earn the required 

credits for graduation, but have not passed the required 

district assessments in order to receive a diploma.   
  

Action Desired:  Approval ___   Discussion    x     Information Only ____            

 

Background:    

 

Options/Alternatives 

Considered:  N.A.   

   

Recommendations:  

 

Strategic Plan 

Reference:   To meet the mission of the district.    

 

Implications of  

Adoption/Rejection: N.A. 

  

Timeline:    

 

Responsible  

Persons:   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Tami Williams, and 

    Sharon Freeman 

    

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________ 

99

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



 

 

Number of seniors who are on track to earn the required credit for graduation 

who have not met the ELO Requirement as of 

May 1, 2012 

 

 # students 

with one or 

more 

outstanding 

ELOs 

Reading 

Comprehension 

Analytical 

Writing 

Math Science Social 

Studies 

North 

High 

1   1   

South 

High 

2 1    1 

West 

High 

0      

Horizon 

High 

0      

 

 

 

 

Millard South High School  

Student One needs Reading 

ELO 

will participate in May ELO retakes   

Student Two needs Soc St ELO is currently applying for lowered cut score 

in accordance with 6315.1 

 

 

Millard North High School 

Student Three needs Math ELO is currently applying for lowered cut score 

in accordance with 6315.1 

 

 

100



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

Agenda Item: Attendance Summary Report 

 

Meeting Date: April 7, 2012 

 

Department Pupil Services 

 

Title and Brief  

Description: Monthly Attendance reports are sent to the Nebraska Dept. of Ed and the Learning 

Community by the 10
th
 of each month. 

              
 

Action Desired: Information Only 

 

 

Background: See Above   

 

Options/Alternatives 

Considered: N/A 

 

Recommendations: N/A 

 

 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

 

Implications of 

Adoption/Rejection: N/A 

 

Timeline: N/A 

 

Responsible 

Persons: Bill Jelkin, Director of Pupil Services, 

 Dr. Jim Sutfin, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources  

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 

 

101

sphelps
Kieths Stamp



Attendance Report - Data from 2011-12 School Year

In Compliance with Nebraska Statuate 79-201

District Name: Millard Public Schools
AUG-

SEPT
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY-JUN TOTAL

2 days 4 days 6 days 8 days 10 days 12 days 14 days 16 days 18 days

Ia. Report the number of students enrolled in kindergarten 

through 12
th

 grade who were absent from school more than 2 

days during the calendar month.

2529 1203 1910 931 1386 1619 1634 956 12168

Ib. Reasons for absences listed in Ia.   

-          Long term suspension 48 16 25 18 22 25 21 19 194

-          Expulsion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

-          Medical 2176 943 1608 682 1187 1289 1346 709 9940

-          Other 1746 768 1240 608 796 1003 1081 652 7894

II. Cumulative counts – report the number of student in K-12 

who were absent more than xx days (as per row 2 for the 

appplicable month)  (or the hourly equivalent) from the first 

day of school through end of reporting month

N/A 1765 1517 2260 1034 967 972 871 9386

III. Report the number of referrals during the calendar month to 

the office of the County Attorney for excessive absenteeism of 

a K-12 student

6 17 28 30 32 42 51 62 268

IV. Report the number of contacts with law enforcement 

officials during the calendar month relative to a student 

enrolled in K-12 who is in the district.

0 0 0 0 0 16 4 3 23

102


	Board Packet May 7, 2012
	Board Agenda May 7, 2012
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes April 16, 2012
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	G.1. Approval of Policy 7310 Internet Safety: Filtering
	H.1. Approval of Easement at Ezra Elementary
	H.2. Approval of Job Description 2100.21 Coordinator of Communications
	H.3. First Reading of Policy 3923 Travel Not Sponsored by the District
	H.4. First Reading of Policy 6660 Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment - Problem Solving Process
	H.5. Approval of Rule 6750.1 Curriculum, Instruction, & Assessment - Student  Fees
	H.6. Approval of Rule 7310.1 Technology Internet Safety: Filtering
	H.7. Avenue Scholars Program
	H.8. Administrators for Hire
	H.9. Personal Actions
	Resignations
	Teacher New Hires
	Contract Amendments
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Senior Status of ELO,s
	I.3. Attendance Report



